
 

AGENDA 
 
Meeting: MARLBOROUGH AREA BOARD 

Place: Kennet Valley Village Hall, Lockeridge, Marlborough, SN8 4EL 

Date: Tuesday 12 April 2011 

Time: 7.00 pm 

 
Including the Parishes of Aldbourne, Avebury, Baydon, Berwick Bassett & 
Winterbourne Monkton, Broad Hinton & Winterbourne Bassett, Chilton Foliat, East 
Kennet, Froxfield, Fyfield & West Overton, Marlborough, Mildenhall, Ogbourne St 
Andrew, Ogbourne St George, Preshute, Ramsbury & Axford and Savernake 

 

 
The Area Board welcomes and invites contributions from members of the public. 
The chairman will try to ensure that everyone who wishes to speak will have the 

opportunity to do so. 
 

   If you have any requirements that would make your attendance at the meeting easier, 
please contact your Democratic Services Officer. 

 
Refreshments and networking opportunities will be available from 6:30pm.  

 

 

Please direct any enquiries on this agenda to Kevin Fielding (Democratic Services 

Officer) on 01249 706612 / kevin.fielding@wiltshire.gov.uk or Julia Densham 

(Community Area Manager) on 01249 706496 or julia.densham@wiltshire.gov.uk. 

 
All the papers connected with this meeting are available on the Council’s website at 
www.wiltshire.gov.uk. 
 
Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225) 713114 / 713115. 
 

 
Wiltshire Unitary Councillors 

 
Peggy Dow Marlborough East 

Nick Fogg (Vice Chairman) Marlborough West 

Chris Humphries (Chairman) Aldbourne & Ramsbury 

Jemima Milton West Selkley 
 



Items to be considered 

1.   Chairman's Welcome and Introductions (Pages 1 - 2) 

2.   Apologies for Absence  

3.   Minutes (Pages 3 - 30) 

 a. To approve and sign as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held 
on 8 February 2011. 

b. Matters arising from the last meeting.  

  

4.   Declarations of Interest  

 Councillors are requested to declare any personal or prejudicial interests or 
dispensations granted by the Standards Committee.  
 

5.   Chairman's Announcements (Pages 31 - 38) 

 To include, but not limited to, the following: 
 
a. Digital Inclusion 
 
b. Consultation on Wiltshire and Swindon Proposed Submission Draft Waste Site 
Allocations Development Plan Document (DPD) 
 
c. Marlborough Health Fair, Marlborough Town Hall, Wednesday 11 May 2011 To 
note that posters and flyers are available from the Community Area Manager 
for this event. 

  

6.   Partner Updates (Pages 39 - 48) 

 To note the attached Partner updates and receive any further information 
partners wish to share: 
 
a) Wiltshire Police 
b) Wiltshire Fire & Rescue Service 
c) NHS Wiltshire  
d) Town and Parish Councils 
e) Marlborough Area Development Trust (MADT) 
f) Community Area Young Peoples Issues Group (CAYPIG)  
 

7.   Disabled Young People  

 Jan Bowra (Youth Development Worker, Wiltshire Council), will introduce a 
project she is currently running and respond to questions.  
 



8.   Library Review Outcomes  

 Joan Davis (Head of Library Services, Wiltshire Council) will inform the Area 
Board of the results of the Library Services Review and how this will effect the 
Marlborough Community Area. This will be followed by an opportunity to ask 
questions.  
 

9.   Community Resilience - Town & Parish Council Emergency Plans (Pages 49 
- 88) 

 To consider whether the area board wishes to endorse and promote the concept 
of local emergency plans. Nick Bate, (Emergency Planning Officer, Wiltshire 
Council) will give a short presentation and answer any questions. 
  

10.   Community Services Contract  

 Helen Bourner (Director of Business Development, Great Western Hospitals NHS 
Foundation Trust), will provide information about the Great Western Hospital 
contract to run Community Services currently run by the PCT, (health clinics, 
community hospitals, maternity services and neighbourhood teams). 
This will be followed by an opportunity to ask questions.  
 

11.   North Wessex Downs Area of Natural Beauty  

 Oliver Cripps (Management Plan Co-ordinator and Sustainable Development 
Fund Manager), will provide information about the work of the NWAONB, and will 
respond to questions.  
 

12.   Sustrans  

 Alistair Millington (Wiltshire Area Manager), will give an overview of the path’s 
history and relevance to local people, brief the Area Board on recent and 
proposed work to the path and draw attention to the Friends of the Railway Path 
Group that is currently being established.  
 

13.   Community Area Transport Group  

 The Chairman will update the meeting on the progress of the Community Area 
Transport Group priorities. (Report to follow)  
 

14.   Community Area Grants Scheme (Pages 89 - 94) 

 a. The Chairman will give an update on the revised criteria for the year 2011/12. 
 
b. The Wiltshire Councillors will consider two applications to the Community Area 

Grants Scheme, as follows: 
 



• Avebury Community Shop - £2,407 towards provision of electronic point of 
sale. 

 

• Ramsbury & Aldbourne Bowls Club - £971 for purchase of junior bowls. 
 
 
Copies of the completed application forms and grant application packs for the 
Community Area Grants Scheme are available from the Community Area 
Manager or electronically at 
 
http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardscommunitygrantsscheme.htm  
 

15.   Performance Reward Grant Application (Pages 95 - 98) 

 To consider one expression of interest to the Performance Reward Grant 
Scheme, as follows: 
 
Application from Wiltshire Police - Crime Detection through Ultra Violet scanning. 
As a joint initiative with Smart water technology Limited Wiltshire Police have 
offered members of Neighbourhood Watch schemes across the county Smart 
water property marking kits at a discounted price. 
 
Smart water kits are individually unique and provide a direct link between the 
property marked and the lawful owner. 
 
To be effective the Police require the facility to scan items for property marking 
such as Smart water or Selecta DNA. 
 
The purpose of this initiative is to seek funds for the purchase of UV scanning 
torches for issue to Police Officers on operational duties.  
 

16.   Area Board Projects (Pages 99 - 100) 

 To consider the following applications for funding from the councillor-led Area 
Board Projects scheme: 
 

• Adult Health & Social Care Event – up to £500 requested for ‘slipper 
exchange’ (50 pairs of slippers for exchange to the community). 

  

17.   Any Other Questions  

 The Chairman will invite any remaining questions from the floor.  
 

18.   Evaluation and Close  
 
 
 



19.   Future Meeting Dates  

   
Tuesday 21 June 2011 – St Michael’s School, Aldbourne. 
 
Tuesday 6 September 2011 – Marlborough Town Hall. 
 
Tuesday 1 November 2011 – Broad Hinton Village Hall. 
 
Tuesday 7 February 2011 – Kennet Valley Hall, Lockeridge. 

 

  
  
  

 





Reproduced from Ordnance Survey mapping with permission of the controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office ©Crown Copyright. Unauthorised
reproduction infringes copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. Wiltshire Council 100049050 2010. Copyright Getmapping PLC

1:150,000

Kennet Valley Village Hall
Lockeridge
Marlborough
Wiltshire
SN8 4EL

Kennet Valley Village Hall

1:40,000

Kennet Valley Village Hall

°1:8,000

Page 1



Page 2



�����������	�
�
�

�

��������
�

�
�		
��
�� 
��
�������������������

����	�� ������������������������ ��!����
���"���#�����$%�&�'�

��
	��� %�(�"�#��)�*+���

�
��
����	�� ,-++�. �

����������	�� 	-/+�. �

�

�������0!�������)���1#!�!������������ !�#������2��

3�4!�� (!��0!��� 5�� �����!�� ���4!���� ���!���6�� 7��2� +�*&	� ,+88�+� ��� 5�9 �!�6�
:�4!�-�!��0!��;<!����!��-��4-#:�

��.�����4�!��"����������=�#��!����<�"�!������<<<-<!����!��-��4-#:�

�
����

	�����	��
�
���
����	�������������
=����=��!���# .��!���5��0"�#������0��� �"#�)6�5=��!� ��6��=����$!�:�(����
5
���"���#���>���6�5?!���=��!� ��6������)���<�5
���"���#�������6���0�=������ ! ��

!�����5>�������:��)6�
�
�����	
� 	!�	�	�
�
�"	�
=����
!�������#�0)�5=�!�0���������4!���6�
�
#$$��	���
=��!�����4���5���4!���
������6�
�#�!�������� �5=�  #�!�)������
������6�
3�4!��(!��0!���5�� �����!�����4!�������!���6�
�
�������������%�����������

���"���#���7�<��=�#��!��@���0��<������A��#)�
��� ����
��0"�#�������!���=�#��!��@��������!B��:����
�4�"#�)����!�!��=�#��!��@�
���0���0�
��)0������!���=�#��!��@�7��)���!���A�
!�������0 ��0��
���<!�:���������A�>!����"�#����
��:�������!���=�#��!��@���"��#��������
����0��!�����A�>!����"�#���������������!���=�#��!��@��� ���3�!���
=�!�����(��!������!���=�#��!��@�$!��=�� ��
()�!��0�A�>�����4���������!���=�#��!��@�
��)��.��0���
�� �"#�)�A��C���0����!���=�#��!��@����!���������
�
�

Page 3



�����*�����	�
�
�

���
�	���
>!����!������!���@�D��.���0��<�$�"���
>!����!������!����#����!�)�@��!���
���! ���
>!����!���(!���A�����#�����4!���@�
!:��(���:�!��

���"���#�����0�?!�������=�  #�!�)���������������!.�@��!����!�����

���"���#����������4���. ����7�#���@�
���!��=��:�
�
�	��	����$������������

	�����	��&�
�
��
�������

	�����	��'(�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 4



�����/�����	�
�
�

�

�
	����
�
	����)�

������*��$�����	���������	�������	�������

/8-��� =��!� ��E��>���� ����0�D����0#��!����

� 7���=��!� ���<���� �0��4��)�����������������������-��
7���=��!� ��������!�4!��0���������>!����!���=�#��!�� � "����!���#0!���=����

!�������#�0)�5=�"!���� � "�������=�!�0���������4!���6��<���<��������0!�������
 ���!������"���������=���������������������������!�����!�������0��������0������
���!�����#��!����.��������!4���!�������0��������!����0#������ ���4����������
 ���!��-�
�

/,-��� �.����!��������"������

� �.����!��������"������<��������!4�0���� ��������4!���@���4����:�����!���
=�#��!����������<���@���"�#���������0��<����!���=�#��!���?���=� .������0�
?!����!��
����9�=��!���������=�� "������=�  ����-�
�

/%-��� 
!�#����

� �-�7��� !�#����������� ���!������0����*/�$�4� "���*+�+�<���������0������
�������������0���0��!���0�")�����=��!� ��-�
�
"-�
���������!�!���@�������<������� ���������!�!��-�
�

/	-��� ��������!�������D��������

� ����0�� D�� � $�-�&�� @� 
���"���#��� 7�<�� =�#��!�� ��  #�!�)� ����� ������
�..�!���!��-�
�
=���� ����)� ��<� @� ���F#0!�!��� !��������� 
���"���#��� 7�<�� =�#��!��  � "����
<�#�0����4��������� �<������!���..�!���!���<���0!��#���0���0�4���0���-�
�
=����$!�:�(����@����F#0!�!���!���������
���"���#���7�<��=�#��!�� � "����<�#�0�
���4��������� �<������!���..�!���!���<���0!��#���0���0�4���0���-�
�

&+-��� =��!� ��E������#��� �����

� ����������
	�
������$���	�	�
������*�
7��� �#"�!�� �������!��� ���4!��� <�����4!�<!���!��� ������� ���� .��!�)�� ��0� <���
���:!���4!�<����� �!��������0����:����0���-��
��
7���.��!�)�0�����<!��� �������!��� ��������� ���!����!����0 !�!�����0�")� �����#"�!��
�������!��� ���4!��� ��4��!��� ���� ��4!��� ������ ������� ��0� ���0!��� ����0��0��
.�<����� ��� <���� �����)� ����4���� ��  #�!�)� �����)� ��0� � ������)� .����!���

Page 5



�����&�����	�
�
�

��<�-�
��
�
���
	�������
�
���� 	���
��
7�������#����!����!�!���0����*+��#�#���*+�+-��������������"���0��<��������:�0�
�������!���#..��������#���#����������#����!���.��!�0-�
�
�
+��������������
	�
����
D���� ��!���<����!4���!�������4�����������0!������0�����=�#��!����.�!��!�)�!���������
��0���)� ��� !��!� � <���� ���!��!��� .��.��� ��0� ���� .������!��� ��� ��  ���!���
.��.���)����.��4������4!��� ������.���#�!��-��
�
�
��"���	���
��	��$���	��,�����������
�
��������
�		
�������
�
>!����!��� =�#��!���� 
!����!��� =�  !����� ����!0���0� �� ��.���� ��� ���� �#�#��� ���
����������0!������!��� ���!������/+�$�4� "���*+�+-��
�
�
#�
���	��$�
�	�+	����	�������
�	�� 	"�	%�
>!����!��� =�#��!�E�� ��"!���� ��0� ����!0���0� ���� ���#���� ��� ���� �C����!4��
����#����!��� �C���!��� #�0����:��� "��<���� �#�)� ��0� ����"��� ��0� �..��4�0� ��
���!��0�.��.����-�
�
7��� =�#��!�� <�#�0� ����!�#�� ���� ��9��!��� 0!����#�� <�!��� ��0� �����0)� "����
����"�!���0� <!��� ������ ��  #�!�)� ���#.�������0!��� ���� ������  ����� ���� ���
���!�!�!��-�
�
�
+�������� ,���� -� ���!��	�� ����
	�� 
�� �����
	�	�
�� .�"	����
� 
�	�
������
��$�������������
�
D���� ��!���<����!4������������4��� ������
����!� ��!����<�!���<���.#"�!���0�

����/����� "���*+�+����0� �0���!��!�!���������������������#������

������� �������4���!����������0#��������#��!������!��>!����!��-���

�
(#���4���!������������������������#��� �����<�����4�!��"���!����������0��.��:-�
�

&�-��� ���������.0�����

� ���
����	������	�
7���<�!�����#.0����0!���!"#��0�<!�����������0��<�������0-�
�
D��<������������0��������������0�"�������# "���������������� ����9���!0���!����
�#�����#�"#!�0!�����>!����!������!���<���� �����������..)����0!��#�����! ��
.��4���!���<!�����)����!0�����<��� �)���4������������"�#����!��!��#�-�

Page 6



�����G�����	�
�
�

�
�
���
����	����	����� 	���	��	�"��	�
7���<�!�����#.0����0!���!"#��0�<!�����������0��<�������0-�
�
��
�/�����
����	�
7���<�!�����#.0����0!���!"#��0�<!�����������0��<�������0-�
�
�
��%�������������!��
	��

���"���#���7�<��=�#��!��
�!����!�����04!��0������
���"���#���7�<��=�#��!����0� ����������*8����#��)-�
7�!�� ���!�����0�����!0���0�����! .�����������>!����!���=�#��!��.��:!����������)�
����������!���
���"���#�����  #�!�)�������������4!�������������������<����
0�.��0�������.��:!���!����0���������.���0����0#���"#�!�����!��������<�-�
�
����.����<�����"��0��!���!���!�������������������0���<��C.���!4��������<�
.��:!�����������<�#�0�"����0������1#����������������������0��#..�����

���"���#���7�<��=�#��!��!����)!����������>!����!���=�#��!�����������!0�������
.�����0�����.��:!���!�������������
���"���#������!��<�#�0���4�������!�#��
! .��������������!�������-�
�
��!���� �0��D���#0�02�
�
�

•� D��<�������.������.��:�!������������!����������
���"���#��-�
�

•� ���.�� !�� �#�������0� <���� ���#�0!��� ���� .��:!��� ������ ����#���!���
���..���� ��� .��:� ��0� ���.� �����-� 7�!�� <��� .����.�� �� ���!��� �����

���"���#���=�� "������=�  �������#�0����:���-�

�

•� >!����!��� =�#��!�� ���#�0� ���:� ��� .�)� ��� )�#� ���4�� ���� .��:�� ��� ���
��������!4�����.�)���0�0!�.��)-�

�

•� ��������������.��:!��� !��4��)��� .��!�!4�� !��
���"���#���<!������..�����
<��:������0���#�!��������4)!������������� ��.��:!����.����-�

�
�
=����
!�������#�0)��04!��0�����2�
�

•� 7���.��:!������!����!��
���"���#�����0�"��������")�������0�3�������!���!���
=�#��!�-�

�

•� ������� �!�:���� ��#�0� "�� ���:�0� ��� ��� ���)� ���� ���� �C.���!4�� ���� ��)�
.��.���<���#�����������.��:�����"#)-�

�

•� >!����!���=�#��!������.��:!�����4��#�������#��0�����#"�!0!��������#����"#��

Page 7



�����8�����	�
�
�

���4!������� ���,H�������!0�����0��������4������������������� ��!�� !�����
! .����������4!���!�����#��������-�

�

•� 7����!��!�����)��0�����.��:���0�����4������ ����� !�� #������)�"��#��0� ����
���������)�.��:!����5�<����#��6-�

�
�
�	��������

�

•� ���
�
�	����������
����	��,�����%�������!!��
����������
����%��
�����������
�*��
�
��
	
����
����	���������
���	������	��
�	�!����	��
����!��0��
�����	��	��$������������
������
�%�������"	����	������
��!��
����
�	�	�
��	���	�)�
�

•� ���
� 
�	� �������
*� ��	������
	�� 1� �	�����
��� �	�"��	�� #$$��	��
%����� ���$���� 
��
� 
�	� ���� !��0��
� 
���$$� ����	��	�� ���%�� ��� 
�	�
�	!��
�%	�	�����	�
)�

�
�
�*$�	���1��	�
�#"	�
�������������������

��)��.��0���5()�!��0���0�>�����4�������=6��04!��0����������.��!�����#��!��
��0��.�:����������$�����>����C���<�����$���������!���>����>��0��
��0���)�.��.���0�(������)�����9����.����2���������!����..����0����"�����0���!���
�4�!��"����"#��������$����� �.�� !��0����:��.���� �!���� �0������)�
0!��#��!��������� !������!��-�7���>��0������.�������0�")���$������#����0�
���!���.��!�����"!����53�=E��$�/6����0��������4���C����!4����>�E������#���#�-�
�� �� � "�����������.#"�!����0������0)���:�0�!��������<�����)��!�:����������
.�.#����>��0���"#����!��<������ #��������)����:��<�������� � ���-�
��

�
���������
����	���	"	��!�	�
�����
�

���!��=��:��04!��0�����2�
�

•� 7����!����.��������������<�=�  #�!�)�������������0�"������ .����0-�
�

•� ��� �#0!�� ��� ���� �C!��!��� .���� ��0� ���<�� ����� !�� ���#�0� ���� "�� ��:���
���<��0-��

�

•� �#"�!������#����!���<�#�0�"��!��0#�!���
�����*++���<!����#���.��������!���
�������.�������������0����*+��-�

�

•� D��<��������0�������������������0�<�#�0�����!4�����#����<�!�����#.0�����
�������.����<�!���<�#�0������"��!���#0�0�!���#�#�������0��-�

�
�
���������
����%�����"�	��
7���<�!�����#.0����0!���!"#��0�<!�����������0��<�������0-�
�

Page 8



�����,�����	�
�
�

���!��?���)97�� .�����5�3�I�#�������!� ���6��04!��0����������<�#�0�"��
���:!�����9�����!�����������3�I�#�������!� ������0������!���� ��!��������<����
4�����������!����0��������������0!0�������#�0�"����#�0���2�
�
�
�

!�22%%%)�!��0��
	)��)�02	�
��	�2%�*3�0*!3	�	�
����3$	�����*345663�	
	
3
�	3�������
	�3	���	�
�
�
7���=��!� �������:�0��4��)"�0)��������!��#.0����-�
�

&*-��� 
���"���#�����0�?!�������=�  #�!�)���������������!.�

� ���������
������7����
	���������
*���	�����
�	����!�8��7���9�
�!����!�����5
�?=���=��!� ��6��04!��0���������� !�#�����������.��4!�#��

�?=��� ���!�����0���<�"�����!��#����0-�
�
�	�������
�

•� ��	�
����$	������
	�	�
��$�
�	��������
*���	�������!��:	�
�$����

�	��������
*���	�����
�	����!�
��
�	���	��,����;�����
��
�
�	�
��	��,�����%����������	�%�
���������
�	������
�
��
���7�������
��!�	�������������	�!���	��	)�

�
�
�!����!�����04!��0���������<�#�0�"������0!���0�<��!����� ��������!4��
0�4���. �������
�?=���<!���!  �0!������������"#��<�#�0�����!�#�����0����<!���
�0 !�!�����!4�� �������<!�������?!������!�-��������������#����<�#�0�"��.��0#��0�
���������0����(�"�#��)���0�����.�������<��:�#�0����:�����0���)�������!��#���
��������0��00����!��-��
�
7���=��!� �������:�0��!����!���������!��#.0������0��!��<��:�<!���
�?=��-�
�

&/-��� �!��J#��!�)�
����� ���������

� ���)� 7� ����� �5� ��4!��� ������=�������A��������!���7�� �
��������>!����!���
=�#��!�6�<���!�������0����������:����)�1#���!�������������.������� ������#"�!��
�������!������4!����������0��!�!��� ���0�����������!��J#��!�)�
����� ���������
5�J
�6�����
���"���#��-��
�
7�����.�����5<�!���<���!���#0�0�!����������0��.��:6������#0�0����������J
��!��
��1#!��0������4���������������!:��)��C���0���������!�������0!�C!0��5$�*6���4����!��
���0��������K��������������
���"���#��-��
�
�	�������
�

•� ���
� 
�	� ���������
�� ��	�� ,����� 	�����	�� 
�	� !��!������ ��� 
�	�

Page 9



�����%�����	�
�
�

�	
���	�����	���	�
������
�		�� 
�	����$
�����<����
*�����
	�	�
�
#��	��$������������
�)�

�

&&-��� ���!����#����!�)��#0����

� �!���
���! ���9�>!����!������!����#����!�)���4����������.�<���.�!���.��������!���
�������.�����!���! .������������.��0!����#������>!����!���.��!�!��-�
�
��!���� �0��!���#0�02�
�

•� >!����!��� ���!��� �#����!�)��� ���#��� "#0���� ��� L�+,�  !��!���  #��� "��
��0#��0� ")� L�G�  !��!��� �4��� ���� ��C�� ��#�� )����� ���  ���� ��4��� ����
�.��0!����#��-�

�

•� >!����!������!���<����!:��)���������#.�����G+�.��!������!�������0�#.����*++�
.��!���������.������"#��<������  !���0� ���:��.!������!�������� ������������
��0�.������!�������������!�������������.���!"��-�

�

•� $# "���������!��"�#����0�.��!���<�#�0��� �!�������� �-�
�

•� $�<����������)�<�#�0�:��.����!������������"�����!���!�����! �-�
�

•� =#���������!��.����������� �����<!��� �����!�� � "#������<�#�0� ����!�#��
#��!�����������*+�&-�

�

•� 7����<!�0�����0�=�#��)�0!4!�!��������#��#����<�#�0�"�� ����0-�
�

•� >!����!������!����#����!�)���0��� .!��0���1#���!����!������� �������!0�����
���>!����!�������!4�����!��!�.#���������#�0!����#��-�

�
�
J#���!������� �����������!���#0�02�
�

•� ��<� <!��� >!����!��� ���!���  �!���!�� ���� �� �� ��4��� ��� ��4��� !�� ���)� ����
���!����G+�.��!������!����M�
��� �������	
��
���������� ���
	������	��������������
�������
��
��
���
���

�
���� ����� ����� �
��� ���
	��� ������ ���������� �
��
�� ���� 
	�������� �
��
��
�	��������������
���
�������
��
���
������������������ ������	���
�� ����

	����

�

•� =������ ! ��
!�������1#����0������������  #�!�)�.��!���<� �������>����
���:��)�"��#��0�������.�.��!����4�"#�)�0#�!��������#  ��������!����������
�����"�!���������������������-��

�

•� >!��� �<!�0��� "���0� .��!��� ���!����� �����0� !��!0����� !�� ����
���"���#���
����M�

������������������������������������������������
	�
��������� 	������

Page 10



�����	�����	�
�
�

�

•� D��<�������0���<�<����4��#�0�����=�  #�!�)���������!�������0�"��� ��
����#���#��������  #�!�)�����-��

�
�

7���=��!� �������:�0��!���
���! �����0���������.��������!�����0�1#���!�����0�
���<�������!��-�
�

&G-��� �����!����������!�����

� �#�!�������� �5=�  #�!�)������
������6�.�������0�����.������������#��� ���
��� ������� ����#����!���� <!��� ���� .��!������ 5���� �#��� ��.���� <��� !���#0�0� !�� ����
����0��.��:6-�
�
��!���� �0��!���#0�02�
�

•� 7���
���"���#������������0� � "����<�����#..���!4��������������!������
�����!���(��# -�

�

•� 7���.��.���0����!���(��# �<�#�0� �!4�� ���� .��!����� ���� �..���#�!�)� ���
<��:�����������0!��#��!�����  ���!��#�����0���.!��-�

�

•� 7��� .��!����� ��4!��� ���� �..���#�!�)� ��� ��4�� ��  ���� N�#�<��0� 4!�<O��
��������!���>!����!���=�#��!����0����0!������ ��������#��-�

�
�

�
�	�������
�

•� ���
�
�	����������
����	��,��������!
��
�	�
	��!��!�����)�
�
6)� ��	�������$�
�	��		
��
�
���	�������	�	���*�
�	���"���������	��	��

�����$�����"���������	��	�������	��
��"�
	��
����
�
�	�������$�
�	�

�		
��
�
�	����	�������������	�
�"	����������
	�)�

4)� ��	���	����������!!��
��
�	�$����
�����$���!������$����)�

=)� �
	�������������	�������	�����$�"�����$�����������	����
�	��
����

���!���
	��
	��)�

')� ��	���	��������������	������
��
�
�	�����	���$��
	������$�
��	�

�
	�����
��	����	���������
	�	�
�����
�	�
	����!�
�$�����

	��		�)�

>)� ��	���������������������
*���	������
	��
��%��0�%�
����������

�$$��	���
��	����	�
��
�!�	�	�
�
�������	�����
	�������	

	��

!�	!��	�)�

Page 11



������+�����	�
�
�

()� ��	��	�����
����	�"��	��#$$��	��
����
	�
�	��	?�	�
��$������	�

���!�	�	���"	�����
	�������	

	���
	�����	����!
����)�

&)� ����������������
���	���"�
	��
����0�
�	���������������
����
���!�
����"������*�
��
�	��������
*���	���	
%��0�8���9�
��	����	�
�	�
�!		�*��	��"	�*��$����������
����	��,�������$����
���)�
��

@)� ��	��������
*���	������
	��
��%��0�
�%������	

	��$����
��$���
�	�
���
����
�����$���$����
����"���	-�	%��	

	��)�
�

A)� ��$����
��������
�
�	��������
*�����	��!���	���������%�����	��
��	������	������	�
�
��!������������������
��
�
�	���"�	%����	�
�	����	�)�

�

65)���	�	��		
��
��
���	

	��	�
�
	�
�	�!�����	��
���	��	!	�
	�������	�
*	���
��
��
	�
�	�������	�������
����0	�$��
�	���	����	���
����)�

�
�
��
	����	��,������	��	���$	�
�
��
�
�	*�%�������0	�
��	B!���	����	�	"	�
��
!��!����� 
��
�%����� 
�	� 
�	� !�����	�� ��;� ��0��
�%��
� 
�	*;� 8
�	� !�����	�9�
���������
��%��0����	�����	�*�%�
��
�	���	��,����)�
�
7���=��!� �������:�0�����=�  #�!�)������
�����������������.���-�
�

&8-��� I�#���7����.����
�..!�����0���..!���

� �
�)�C��
�������!��
����0������������.���!�-�D�����!��
�
��.�EF��

�
�#�!�������� ��5=�  #�!�)������
������6�.�������0�����.������������#��� ���
��� ����I�#���7����.���� 7��:����#.�� �� ���#.� ��� 4��#�������� ���!����� ��0� )�#���
<��:����<�����0�������0����<��:��������.��F����<�����������:����#.�<������ �0�
������������"���0� ���!���!���#���*+�+-�
�
7��� P���� �� ��0� >!������ �#�4�)�� ��  !��!���0� ")� ���� 
���"���#��� ��0�
?!�������=�  #�!�)���������������!.����.����0������ ����)�#���.��.���<!���0�
���������������0�"��� �����.���� !����
���"���#�����0��<!�0��-� �������!0�� ��!���
>!����!���=�#��!�� ��9�����0�������������� !����4!B��� !��(�"�#��)�*+�+����!���0�
P
�4��D������"�!������������)�#���.��.�����0������.����.��4!0�����������!0�������
!��#���)�#���.��.��������<������)!������#���.#"�!�������.���-����������#��������!��
������������>!����!���=�#��!����4���..��C! ����)�LG�+++��������������"���0����
�C.����� <�)�� !�� <�!��� ������ !��#��� ��#�0� "�� �00�����0-� � 
���"���#��� �����
����0�����!4�0�L&�G&,-�
� �
�!4��������C��� ��)��������! ���������5����.!����<�����������&� �����6���������:�
���#.�0��!0�0������������.��!�!���4��������<�!��������.������#�0�"��������0-��7�!��

Page 12



������������	�
�
�

!���#0�0� �!� �� ��0� �4����� ��� ��� ������� �������� ��#B� �� Q#B� 0!����� !��

���"���#���� �4����� �������0� ����#��� ���� I�#��� ��4���. ���� =������ 5!��9
�:��!�����0�"�<�!���!���<!�0��6���0�������# ��#�4!4���.��F����!��
���"���#��-�
�
�57����#�����.����!���������0���������� !�#���6-�
�
�	�������
�

•� ���
�����������������	������
	�
�	�$����
�����$�
�	����%��*��
��

�����

		�;�������:���
����%�
��������*��
�������;�
����
����	�
�	���

�%��
����!��
�
��	"	�
�)�

•� 7����
	2!���������������������	��
�	�%��	�"���	
*��$�*��
��
����!��
�

�!!��
���
�	�)�

•� 7����
	2!���������������������	��
�	��		����$���%-�����	�2����
�	�

!��	�
�2���-"	����	�$�����	�)�

•� ���
�
�	��	������
�*��
��
����!��
����
	
�8G===69�
���	����
-$	��	��

$�����*�$�
��	�*��
��
����!��
����	�	��%�
����
�	��������
*���	�;�

��������
�
���	�������	�	���*�
�	����������
���������
*���	��

�����!��
�.���!)�

7���=��!� �������:�0�7���=�  #�!�)������
�����������������.���-�
�
�
�)� 	!��
���������!��
�����C���
��	�!�	����
�	����������
���������
*�
��	�)���
�

!� �7�����9��������.�������0�����.����������!���!����0�)�#���.��.���������.����
!��#�����0����0�������������
���"���#�����  #�!�)�����-�
�
7�����.����������!��0�����������.����<�����:�)�!��#������)�#���.��.����!4!���!��
>!����!��� ��0� ��� �00����� ��!�� !��#�� ������)�� ���� 
���"���#��� ����� ����0�
��  !��!���0���7����.����>��:!������#.���� ���:� !�����00����!��� ��!�� !��#�� !��
.��������!.�<!�����������  #�!�!��������!�)�=�  #�!�)�(!���-��
�
57����#�����.����<���!���#0�0�!����������0��.��:6-�
�
�
�	�������
�

•� ���
�
�	����������
����	��,��������	!
��
�	�$�����
���$�
�	��	!��
��
�����
�		��%�
��
�	��	����	���
������$�+������

��-,	��	

)�

�

•� ������
���	�	$$��
��%�
���
)�H���F���������
������
�
�
	
�	����
��������������;�!��	�
�"����
		�����"	���2����!	���	�;�����*���
�

Page 13



������*�����	�
�
�

!	�!�	��
�
�	���������
������
�����
�
�	�!��"�������$���$�����
*�%�����
	����	��*���
�!	�!�	����	�������������	�
�����������
��
��
��"	��

��	"	�
��%�����
�	*������
����	���	����*��
�!�	�	�
�

�

•� ���$��
�	��	$$��
����� ������*�
������
�
�
	
�	��
�	� ������*�
�������
*�,��;�!��	�
�"����
		�����"	���2����!	���	������*���
�
!	�!�	���� ������*������B$����
������
�����
�
�	�!��"�������$���
$�����
*�%�����	����	��*���
�!	�!�	����	�������������	�
��
 ������*�
��
��"	��
��	"	�
��%�����
�	*������
����	���	����*��
�
!�	�	�
�

�

•� ���!����	�	$$��
����� ������*�
����"��"	�������*���
�!	�!�	����

�
�	���
;��	��
���
�����!���������
�!������������$����
�������
!��
�	����!�%�
�����
����	�������������������������*��
�$�������
��	�
	������
�	���	�����!��
�	����!�%�
�� ������*���������������)�

�
�
7���=��!� �������:�0�
!� �7�����9�������������!����.���-�
�

&,-��� 
������������(��# �

� =������ ! ��
!�������4����0�#.0�����������.��.���0�
���"���#����������(�!�����

���"���#���7�<��������>�0���0�)����
�)�*+��-�
�
�7�����!��<�#�0�.�� �������������������������4!������0��������<!���������.��.���
���!0���!�)����!�����0����0�<�#�0�����2�
�
�

•� ��!����<��������������4!���������4����:�����.!�����������>�������
���.!���������#����!����0���!�����.��� ��!����.��!����.���!�!.��!������#.��
��0��������#..�������4!���-�

�

•� 7����!����<��������"��<�������4!���-�
�

•� $���>!����!���<�#�0�"��.��������������)��#��"���0�.����#�������:������
�����0���-�

�

•� 7������!0������������0����0�����������.��.���������!0�� #��!9�����)�
���������0�������0��!4���<����.��.���<���K���0-�

�

•� 7��!�4���!����������"���0��������.�!��!�!�������������C��)����
�
�
�� ��.����� !���#0!��� �!���� ��������� ����.��F����<!��� "�� ��.����0� ��� ���������"���0�
 ���!������*���#���*+��-�
�
�

Page 14



������/�����	�
�
�

�	�������
�

•� ���
�
�	����������
����	��,�������!!��
��
�	����������
���	��
��
$�����������	�%��
	�$�����
��$��!�
��G6;555�$���
�	�	"	�
)�

�

&%-��� ?!�!�!���=�"!������.��������!4��

� =����
!�������#�0)�<��������0!����������������0�!��=�����������������.�����<�!���
��0� "���� .��4!�#��)� �04���!��0-� � ��� ��4�� �� "�!��� �4��4!�<� ��� �!�� ��"!����
���.���!"!�!�!���� 5=�!�0������ ���4!���6�� <�!��� ��4���0� �������� ��0� �����!����
���!�����������4!������0���  !��!��!���A�.����� ����-�
�
�
��!���� �0��")�=������#�0)�!���#0�02�
�

•� 7����� ��0� "���� �#��� �������� ����#���#�� ������ ��4��� ���� �!���� ����
����!�!�����4��� ������0��� �����.�<��-�

�

•� 7��� �# "��� ��� �������� �.�!��� ���� ���0� )� ����#�� <��� ��<� �����!��� ���
��:�����-�

�

•� 7��� ����!��� ��� ���0�� ��0� ���4!���� ��� �������� <��� ���� ��� �������� <!���
>!����!��� =�#��!�� ��4!��� ��� �� .���� <!��� ������ .��4!0���� !�� �!4!��� ����
"�������4!������0����0�-�

�

•� >����0��������������������0�����!���<��:��������I�#���7����.����������D��
<��������0����������I�#���7����.������.����<�#�0�"����������=�����!����0�
�� "����5�������!�����0��������#"�!��7����.�����>!����!���=�#��!�6-�

������������
�
J#���!������� ��������������=������#�0)-�
�

•� ���#�0� ���� �#������ =��� ����:� .������� "�� �! .�!�!�0� ��� �� �!����� ����:�
�����<�#�0���4�������4��#����)������!���!������0�<��:��!�#��!���-�
������������
	�������������������
���������
	����

���������
�����������
�
�������� �
�	������� ���	
����� �
� ���� ���
������ �
���	���� �� �
��� ����
����
��������
	����������
�	
����

�
�
�
�� �!��� ��� 1#���!���� ��0����<���� �#" !���0� ����=���������� ���� �������0� ��� ������
 !�#���-�
�
�
�
�

Page 15



������&�����	�
�
�

&	-��� (#�0!���

� �-�7���>!����!���=�#��!����������!0���0��!����..�!���!�����������=�  #�!�)������
����������� ��*+�+K������������<�2�
�
�
��
	���������	

*���%��������0���

������	����	��!�	:����������
	�	�
��
���������	$
�
�	�����)�
�
��.��������!���<��� �0��")�
!� �=�����������"���������
���"���#���7�<��
=�#��!�-�
�
��.��������!���<��� �0��")�7��)���!������"�����������)0������!���=�#��!�-�
�
��.��������!���<��� �0��")��!����#C�������"���������>!����"�#����
��:����
��0����<!�:���������������!���=�#����=�#��!�-�
�
��.��������!���<��� �0��")�
!�0��=��<���<����"���������
!����������������9
������-�
�
��.��������!���<��� �0��")�������=��0!�����"���������>����4��
���"���#��-�
�
��.��������!���<��� �0��")�
���!��=��:����"�������������
���"���#��������
��4���. ����7�#��-�
�
��.��������!���<��� �0��")�=����!���7����������"���������>����!������������0�
�������������=�#"-�
�
��.��������!���<��� �0��")���4!0������0����"����������� �"#�)�
$�!��"�#����0�(!�������.��0���7�� -�
�
��.��������!���<��� �0��")����!������������"����������� �"#�)���0��C���0�
���!���=�#��!�-�
�
�
�	�������
�
���������
����%����������%����%���	��G>;555�
���!
���	�
�	������-
"�������*�
	��������������
����%��/���)�

�������
�
�	���
�������
�������������	��������������������������������������������
�����	�����
����������������������������
���������	������ �����
!��

����"	�����������#
�������	����

�$��"���������%��������������	��
���
��������������������
����
�������&�����������"�������������������
�	�������������������������������$�

 
���"������������
�������"�����
�����
����������'�

Page 16



������G�����	�
�
�

�
�
�
��
	���������	

*���%��������0���

�������%��	
���	��
��
�	�����)�
�
�	�������

,�*�������������������%	�	��%���	��G4;A&&�
��!��"��	�"���������$	
*�
��!	�
���	��
	��
��
�	�!��������������!��*���	��%�
��
�	������
����
��
�
��������65(�D�!	���!��	F�$������	���	��"������	�$���
����!��:	�
;�,�*����
���������������%�����	
����
�	�G4;A&&����0�
��
�	����������
����	��,����)�

�������
�
�	���
�������
�������������	��������������������������������������������
�����	�����
��������
���������	������ �����!��

����"	�����������#
���
�������	����

�$��"���������%��������
�����������
�����������"�"������"�
����
�����	���������������
�
��"��"���������������
��������������������
���
�����������"�����
����"�"��"��������������'�
�

�	�������

���
	������	����0
�������,	�%��0�,���	

��������������������������
%	�	��%���	��G@65�
��!��"��	�'�
���	������64��������
��$�������
�	��	%�
�������
*�����)���

�������
�
�	���
�������
�������������	��������������������������������������������
�����	�����
��������
���������	������ �����!��

����"	�����������#
���
�������	����

�$��"���������%�����������"��������������������	����������
���������������������$�

 
���"��������������������
�����������"�����
��
��"�"��"��������������'�
�
�
�	�������

+�

�	����
������	-�������%	�	��%���	��GAA6�
��!��"��	�'�!�	�	���$�
��
�����!��*�	?��!�	�
)�

�������
�
�	���
�������
�������������	��������������������������������������������
�����	�����
��������
���������	������ �����!��

����"	�����������#
���
�������	����

�$��"��������%�����������	�����
�
���������

�"����������
��	��
��
����������"�	�"	 (��
�����	�
������������������	���
���"���	�
�����
������	����� ��	��
�����������������	����

�"������������	��
��	����������
��
	������������'�

Page 17



������8�����	�
�
�

�
�
�	�������
�
�	�+�"	����������
��%	�	��%���	��G@(6�
��!��"��	�	B����
������
	������
����!����
	�
�	�������	�F����
���	�
�"���	B����
����������������
����%��
/����%�
��
�	������
����
��
���%��

	���	!��
��������
�
����0�
��
�	�64��!����
4566���	���������		
��
)�

�������
�
�	���
�������
�������������	��������������������������������������������
�����	�����
��������
���������	������ �����!��

����"	�����������#
���
�������	����

�$��"���������%�����������������������	�������
��������������
���������"��	���$��	�������������������&��������"��������������������	���
����������������������������$�

 
���"&��������
�������������
����
������������
�����"�"������"�����
��$	������	����������������
�
��"��"�������������
�
���������������
�������"�����
���������������'�
�
�
�	�������

���������
����	���	"	��!�	�
�����
�%	�	��%���	��G6;=A6�
��������
�������
*�$���������
���
���������	��	�������
��		���
��		0)�

�������
�
�	���
�������
�������������	��������������������������������������������
�����	�����
��������
���������	������ �����!��

����"	�����������#
���
�������	����

�$��"��������%�����������"��������������������	������������
�������������������$�

 
���"������)������"��	���������*��+�	�,��*�	��
�
�����������������

�"�'�
�
�
�	�������
�
��

�����,	$��	������$
	��������������%	�	��%���	��GAA>�
��	B!����
�	�
����F���
��0��$�
��	������	?��!�	�
)�

�������
�
�	���
�������
�������������	��������������������������������������������
�����	���!!����
�������0��
��
�	�455'-456'����������
���������
*������
���	��
�	�$����%��
��	�
������
������	��	�����	����$�*���
�!	�!�	�
	�
�
��
������
�"�
�	�)����	�,�*����7����
	������������
�
	��
��
��	���	�
��
%�������0	�
���		����	B!������������	"	��!�	�
��$�����������	�F��
���!��
�������������!��
��������$
	��������������)�
�
�

Page 18



������,�����	�
�
�

�	�������

 ������*��	�
��������������
� 	�!���	���	���%	�	��%���	��G=;'55�
��
!������	��������
����'��������
*�����������	����	$�������
��������!��"��	�
�� ;�$���
��������������
������
�%�
��
�	������
����
��
����	!�	�	�
�
�"	�
���	�����0�
��
�	���	�������������B����
���
��	�
��
�"	�����!��
	����
����
!��:	�
)�

�������
�
�	���
�������
�������������	��������������������������������������������
�������-�������������������
�������.�
��	����������
,�����������������	��
/���
��"������������.�
��	�����	�����������	�
�����������������	�
��
�	����
���&��������
��
��0����
����������������,��	���"	����

��"�����
��
�������������������
��
�����

�&��
�
�����&����$
��"��������������������
���������������������������
���
�����"���
�������	������
�����������	����
���������������������	������	����(��
�������
���'�
�
�
�	�������

 �����*������B$�������������������%	�	��%���	��G4;46&�
���	!���	�
�	�
����	��
�
�	����

����
���!��*���	�)���

�������
�
�	���
�������
�������������	��������������������������������������������
�����	�����
��������
���������	������ �����!��

����"	�����������#
���
�������	����

�$��"���������%������������
�����������
�������	��������"�"��
����"�����
��$	������	����������������
�
��"��"��������������
��������
���������������
�����������"�����
����"�"��"��������������'�
�

�
�
*-�7���
���"���#������������0�����!0���0�<����������0���������#����!�)��������
=�  #�!�)������
��������!������#����!���<!������������"���0�#�!���)� � "�����
���0����<!����.��!�!�0�����!������ �������"��<���� ���!���-�
�
7���.��.��������������0�������0�.�<����������=�  #�!�)������
�������<�#�0�
���"���#������0��!�!����.��4!0�0���)��C.��0!�#���0���������C���0�L��+++���� �
����"#0����0�������0�������������"���0-�7���0���!������ ����0��!�!���<�#�0������
"����.����0����������C�� ���!����������"���0�������#��������.�����)-�
�
7���0�������0�.�<���<�#�0����)�"��#��0����� ����������#�����)�<�!�����#�0�����
<�!��#��!��������C�� ���!���������������"���0���0�<�#�0�����"��#��0������ ������
��� ��#�!��-� � 7��� �F��!�)� ��� 0��!�!���� <�#�0� ����!�#�� ��� "�� ��:��� ��� �� .#"�!��
 ���!���
�

Page 19



������%�����	�
�
�

�
�	�������
�

•� ���
�
�	����������
����	��,������!!��"	��
���	�	
�
	���
����
*�
��

�	��������
*���	������
	�;����������
�
����%�
��
�	���	��������
���
��*��	��	��;�
���	���%�
���!	��$�	�����
��
	�
���

	����	
%		��
�		
��
��!��"��	����*�	B!	���
��	���	����
�	B�		��G6;555�$����
�	�
���
	
��	�	
�
	��
��
�	���	�������)��

�

G+-��� ��)�������J#���!����

� 7���=��!� ���!�4!��0���)��� �!�!���1#���!������� ����������-�
�
D�� !�� �������� ����� ���� $�-,+� "#�� ���4!��� <��� ��� "�� ��� !����0� ")� ����>!���� A�
�������"#���� .��)M�

��� ������	������!����

�
���	��

�����������

������������������������
��
����	������"
�#$������
�������

����
�����������������������%�&��
	���
����������������������
������
�������	���������
�����
���

�
=�#�0��#�#��������"���0� ���!��������������������������4��"�������!�������������
�����!��M�

���"
�����
�

��<��)����0� "�!0���� "������ �!������ .������ ��� !�� !�� #������� ����� ���� "�!0��� !��
�.���!������0#��0���.��!�)���0�<�!���<�)��������9<�)������!���������<��4�������
"�!0��-�

��� ����%�&�������

�����
�������
�
>�#�0� ���� 
���"���#��� ����� ����0� �#..���� ��� ��4!��� ������ ! .���� �#�4�)�
"�!��� ����!�0� �#�� ��� ���� .��.���0������� �������>��:� ��#��� <�!��� <�#�0� �#��
����#�������
���"���#�����  #�!�)�����M�

���������

��������
���
	�������
���������
�����'�������
������(��������
�	��
������ ����� 
�������� 
	�� ��� �����
�������� ����
�� �	����� 
�� ����
��
�
����&����
�
	����
	����

�

G�-��� �4��#��!�����0�=�����

� 7���=��!� �������:�0��4��)"�0)����������0!�����0���1#����0����������.!�:�
�4��#��!����������<�����!���0��#�-�
�

G*-��� (#�#���
���!���������

� 7�������������#�#��� ���!�����������
���"���#������������0�<!���
��:��.�������2�

�
7#��0�)��*��.�!��*+���9�3������?����)�?!������������
��:��!0���

Page 20



������	�����	�
�
�

7#��0�)�*���#���*+���9�?��#�����"������!� �0�
7#��0�)�8���.�� "���*+���9�
���"���#���7�<���������
7#��0�)���$�4� "���*+���9�����0��!�����?!�����������
7#��0�)�,�(�"�#��)�*+�*�9�3������?����)�?!������������
��:��!0���

�

Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 22



�
�
�
�
�
�������	��
����

����	�������������������������
������������������������	��
�
�
�������	�
��
�
���	����	��
�
�	�
�

��	���������� ��
!�������"	�#��	�����$��������	�#�%
�	�����$���������	���	���������������
&��	��	�%
�	�������
	����"����������	�������
���	����
�	�
�

 �'	�����������
������#�����(��	���)�������#��������#�����������������	����� ����*������	�
����#��������	�
�������	�#����	�����%�������$�
����������	��
+�
�
�������
�
�	��
���
���	��������������	��
���������������������
����������������������������
�����������
������������������������ ��!"#$���������������	��������
����
����
� ��	��
���
��$��
��
%���!!�&!'�������(!����������	���)����������������������������$�����
���	������
	�*���������
	���������$��+�������!,&"!��	������������������������������
�������������������	����!�������	������������$��%���!"!&""�����-��
������
�������������������������������'.�$��
��
�	�������
��������������	��������*�����������������������������/0�
��

•� ����������
�����1��������������������2�������!!#&!�����������
�3�4!!!�������$���	��� ��������-��
����������������������������#!4!!!$��

•� %�
�����������
 
�����0�������#!����������	���)��	����	�������������
��
 
���4�
�����������	��������!������!!�&!'��

•� 5�	�����*����������6�
���1��	��� �����������������������(!!!�����������
������������������� ������
����������!4!!!������������	��
��������2�
����� ��������������
��������$��

��
��������	������6�
�������
����������������������$���	��������� ��7�����������
��2�� ����������� �������������� ��!"�&"'������	��
���
��)��
�������	���
�����*�������	���
	���������������������
 
�����
����
�����4��	�
	��	�����
�����������!����
 
��������������	����	���������$��
��
���	��	�������������������
�4�����	������
	��*��������������������������������
���$��
��
���
���	������������������	�������������6�
�4��	��
���
���	����������*�������
�	�����������������	������6�
�������*�����������������������$��8���*��4��	��
��
�������������	�������	��	�����*�����6�
��4�
����������	������������������
�����	����
���	�����������������	�����������������������������"!� ��������4�

Minute Item 48

Page 1

Page 23



������	��������	�����	������
	��*����*�� ����������������������	�����	�����������
������	������6�
�4��������������	��������������������$��
��
+����������������������������	���4������������9���������	���������������������
�	��
��������2���������������������������� �������������	��������� ������$��
�

��
�	��
���
���������������������*��������������������������������� ��	���� $��
�
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,�
�
�
�������	�
�
�-.������������	������	�
���	��
�

��	�����	�/%�����%����
��������
���
�������
���	������������	�������
��
������������%%�

�	���������	����������
���������
�	����	�����	�&������0�	����������	��

����	����

�����	���	��
��	�����	� �
��
���%����	��#����1������������
����������
����

������#��
����������������
��
��1�����������	�%��������������
�	����	���� �
��
$���������	��������%�

����	���	����������%��%
����1�	��������1�
�2������3�
����
��
��������������
�	����	�����������	��������������	��	������%�������
�	���	�����������������#��������

������
����������
����	������

������
����
�������
����	�
�	��#�����)����	��#��"
�/��4#��"
����

�����	���	�����"�	-��

�������

5���
�����
�������������	�����
 
��������
������������ ������ �����	��������4�
����������������4��	�
	�������$��

��
:�
 
�������������
	����;����������4�����������	4��	�
	�	�*�����������������
�
������������
���4��������6�
������������
���������������4����	����������������2�
��������	���������������
	�������$���	����������������������� 4�������������*�� �
<��
2� $���	������*�� �������������������2�����������������2��������4��	����������
���� ����������$��:���������������2���������� �*���������	����������������2�
������������������������$��
��
�������*�
�������*�������������2�� ����	�������	��	���������������;������=����

������2$�
��
�	������������	��
���
��)����
�����������5
����������������
�����������	�� �
2��������
����
��������������
�������������
���4���
�������������	��
	���������
������������
 
�����
����
��������������	�����	�
	������
���������������������
��������!"!$��
��
�	����
��������	������������ ��	��
���
�������������	����	������
 
�����

����������������� �:����7��������>��24�����������	$���	��������	�*���������

Page 2

Page 24



���������������
�������������
���4������
������������<�������$���	�������	�����

�����	����������������������������������
����
�������������������$���	��������
�����
���	����
���� ����;������=����
������2$����������2������	��	����	����
��
 
�����
������������������
���������$��
��
�	��	����	������
 
�����
�������
����
����*�� �����������������������4������

����������������������������$��%���������������������������
����
����������	��������
�
2�������4������	��
���
�������������������
����
���	����������������
������ �
�*��������������
 
����$��
�
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,�
�
�
�������	�
�
?������	��=�
������7����	�*���� �����
������	��������>����	�
���
�����*��@?�
��

�?%���	�������������	��A�����!!,������� �
���
������
�����0�
�����
����
����������

���
�����������
�����?��
���
	�������B$�%�����
������	����	��=�
������7����������
�	����	��������������������>����	����������
���
�����������2� �����	����

����
����	�����
���$��	��������������	��
���������2����������*�������	��������������
��
�������������������	����
���
��������������������������*����>
�������
��
������2��� �������������	��������
��?$�
�
�������
�
���
��
�������������*������C������ ��!"!����������������	����*�
��
+����������>�����4�����
����	�*�����2������	�����
��������������2����	������
����>����	�
���
�������������������������������������������	����������������$�
�
��� �	�*��
��������������������������������������������������	��	��
���������������	�����*�
������
���������	��������������
�$��	������������	�������

���������������������	���������������	��
������������
����� �>��2��
����������
�������������
�����
����������
���
��4������*���� ��	��
����������7��������
5
�������!"!$�
�
5�������������
�����	������	��������������7����������*����	��������������
�������������������� �����	�������
���
�����������5
�������!"!$�
�
�	�����2�	��������7����������*����	�����������������������������������*������
������2�	������	����>����	�
���
����	����������������������������
������	��
���
	��4�������������	�����2�����������
��*���	����
���$�
�

������� ��	��������������6������6�
��������������/��	������������������������
���2����>��24�
	�����	������
	�����	��������
���
��4������	������������
��������������
�� �
�����������*�
�������������� �
�� �
���
��$�
�

Page 3

Page 25



���2������
������������	���	������������>����	�
���
������*��*�����	��
����������������������4����������
�����	��	�� �*����������
����������������
�

��*�����
��$�
�
>��*�����������
������������������������>����	�
���
�����	���	�*����2������
�������������*�
��	������� ���������2� �
��
�����������5
�������!"!�

������������*���������������������	��������������������������*�
��$�
�
�	�����
�������������������
���
��������������������2�����������������
���*�
����	�����
����
��7���
	�<�����	�����6�
���������$�
�
C������������
������������	�����2�����������������4���6��������2����������
	�������������������-�������	�����������������	�������������������������*�
��
�����������������	����*������������
���
�� ��������������
��������	�����
���

���
�����������*����������������*�
��$�
�
�
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,�
�
�������	�
�
.�����*������	��������"����	�����

��
�5���4������6�		��7�
��
-���1������������������#����%��1����
��
�	����������	���
�1�
��������������
#������	�������������%%�����������������1���� �8������	�����	�#����	����� �$�

�
����������������	������������
�	��
���
�����%���������������������	�����
���
�

���
�����	�	��������	���
������������1�	�����9������#���
����
������%%
��
���

�	��	����%%���9�5�#���������������������
%������	1������������#�

�#��
"	�#��)������	�����
���
������	����#����1�����1���26�		���:�������3��	���
������	��
��
�	�	���
���%%���9-��
��
�
�������
�
�	���������
����������������� ��	��
���
������������������7���������������	��
��������
����������
�����������������1�������
�����������
��
�������������	���
	�����������	�����$��8���*��4������7������
������������
�����������
���
��
�
���6�
����	������������	��
������� �����������	����������������4���������4�
����0�����������6�
���	���������������� �����	��
������� ������
��
����������
�����-�������
���� ��������*�
��������������������
������6�
�$�
�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

Page 4

Page 26



�

��
�������	�
�
$����������������	������	������	�
���$�
����������	��
;����8����%�����	��
����
��

�����9��
�
��������

��

����� ���	�
�	���

�����	�
�������

�������������

�����D���� 
	����9-�
���*�� E"('4!!!$!!�
E"."4!!!�0�
E"(,4!!!�

������:���
+���
����1�>����
�8����	�F�
�����7����� E""(4#''$!!�

E""(4#''�0�
E"'!4��3�

+��
�7����� +���
����0�:�����
��� E"'!4��3$!!�
E""(4#''�0�
E"'!4��3�

����
�;����� �
+���
����1�
	�������F�
9��
������ E"'!4��3$!!�

E""(4#''�0�
E"'!4��3�

�����7�����
+���
����1�G���	����	����
F�>�������� E"��4#..$!!�

E""(4#''�0�
E"'!4��3�

������:�������
+���
����0�
������� �
���*�
��� E"'!4��3$!!�

E""(4#''�0�
E"'!4��3�

�

5�#���	���
�����<=>���	��������1�����	����������	��	�������������
$�
����������	��
9���

��"��������������������������*������1���������"!!����������	�*������������	����

���
������*������� ���������
 �����#"�����������*�
��
���$�

�

5�1�����������	��	��1�
�	���������	��	�����
�������������%9���

������������
��������������������*������� ������$�

��

$��	��������	����%��������������<=>�#�

���1��
�
���������	��
9��

9���������
	$�

�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 5

Page 27



�
�
�������	�

�
�������	��������?�"��0�#����		��	����	����
���@A>>6������	�
�������

�	��	� ��������	7�$���#���������	����	��
�����	�#��������B����

���������
������������	��
�
����������1����������1�
�	���������� �'��	������	�������
�
�����	��#�

���1��C�':�����	�
������%������������������
����1�����	�
������������
�����	�����������������������	������%�����
����	�������
��	�
����
��������������	�� ����������$�
����������	��
��%%����������1���%�	��
@A>>6������1��@A>>6 ��
�
�
�������
�
�	��=����� �:�*������������6�����*����� ��������������
���������
����������
�������*�����������	�������������	�����*�
����������	��������������2�����

�����
����	������������2��E�!!4!!!���*���$��������������	������
����������������	��
�������=����� �����������������*��������*�� ������7�����������2��������	���
��������������������	����=�������������	��������$���	���������������	���
�-�����*��
��������������
��������*����!���
���������4��������
������*��������
��������������������������������������������	���������$��9-�����*��
������������
�����������2�������������������0����������	�����*�
�$�
�
H����������� 4�6������������	��=���������:�*����
��
����������������
������	�
��*�� ������
	�����������������������$���	��
�����	����*�����������:�*����
	�����<�������	��
���
��������2����
	�������������
����
���0��*���������	��
=����� ����*�
��	�����������
����������	��$���	�����*�
��	�������������
���������������
�������2���	�����������	��
���
�������	��������
����������
����
��*��������"����������������$�
�
5�����������������������	��"!������������������4��	�
	�����������'������	��������
�������������	��=����� ����*�
�4������������	������	�*���������$��%�����������
�����	��������	��=����������*�������������� ��	��
������� �����������
����������������������������������������4��������������	�����2����
2�����
�����������������	����
2�����
��������������	�����*�
������������2���� ��������
���������������$��%���������������������	����������	������������������������������
������2��������*�������������	�������	����������	�����������	���������2�������
�	��=����� ���������	���������	� �
������� ����$�
�
:C%+���
	����� ����������*�
����
	�������� ����� ������2�����	��������
����� �������
������	��
����� ��������������������������	���������	�������
�����������������������	����	����
�����������������������2�$���	� ���������
��
	���������	����
�������
	����������� �����������������������������

���
����� ���������������������	��������4�����������������������������������
��	������*�
�������	��
������� $��C����� 4���������� ���������������	������
������������������	����	�*�����
�����1����������	�������	��������� ��������$�
�

��
�

Page 6

Page 28



�

��
�
�

�

��
�

Page 7

Page 29



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 30



 
 
 
                                                                                            Agenda Item No.5a 
 
Marlborough Area Board 12 April 2011 
 
Chairman’s Announcements 
 
Digital Inclusion 
 
Wiltshire Council’s business plan for 2011-15 has prioritised a number of 
areas for investment, of which Digital Inclusion and supporting the rollout of 
superfast broadband for both business and home users is a key area.  The 
Council has set the ambitious target of enabling 85% of all premises to be 
able to access superfast broadband (possibly 95% with additional funding) 
and for all premises able to receive standard broadband by 2015.  
 
To help understand existing coverage and the requirements for the future, 
Wiltshire Council will be launching a superfast broadband survey for home 
and business users between 26 April and 3 June. This will allow people to say 
what types of services they can currently access over internet and how well 
their service performs. The survey will also ask about their views for getting 
superfast broadband in their community the future. This information will allow 
the Council to better understand the demand for this service and where it will 
need to prioritise investment.  
 
The council is keen to get as many responses as possible to help inform its 
rollout plans over the next 4 years. 
 
The survey will be available on-line and also available as a printed document. 
Details are available from: 
 
www.wiltshire.gov.uk/digitalinclusion 
  
Printed versions can be requested by calling and asking for the digital 
inclusion survey from the start date of the survey - 0300 456 0100  
 
Results of the survey will be shared on the Council web site in July, via the 
same link. 
 
 

Page 31



Page 32



 
 
Marlborough Area Board 12 April 2011 

Agenda Item No.5b 
Chairman’s Announcement 
 
Consultation on Wiltshire and Swindon Proposed Submission Draft Waste Site 
Allocations Development Plan Document (DPD) 
 
Wiltshire Council is updating its policy framework to ensure that future proposals for waste 
development in Wiltshire are for the right types of facilities in the right locations. Consultation 
will commence in June 2011 for 8 weeks on a draft Waste Site Allocations Development 
Plan Document (DPD) (starting 13 June 2011 and closing at 5pm 5 August 2011). 
 
The consultation document allocates a range of sites for a variety of potential waste uses to 
provide a flexible and responsive framework that will enable waste to be driven up the waste 
hierarchy - i.e. reducing our dependence on landfill, with a greater focus on recycling and 
composting of waste. The majority of sites identified are on land currently in use by existing 
waste management facilities or current/proposed industrial areas (list of sites and map 
attached). 
 
Once the consultation period has closed, the draft Sites DPD, the supporting evidence base 
and all comments received during the consultation will be submitted to the Secretary of State 
(following Full Council approval) for independent examination. 
 
This DPD forms the final key document in the policy framework for the provision of waste 
sites within Wiltshire and Swindon, which includes: 
 

• Wiltshire and Swindon Waste Core Strategy (adopted July 2009)  

• Wiltshire and Swindon Waste Development Control Policies Development Plan 
Document (adopted September 2009) 

 
The draft Sites DPD will be available from the start of the consultation period (13 June 
2011). The Council encourages anyone wishing to view and comment on the consultation 
document to use the council’s consultation website:  
http://consult.wiltshire.gov.uk/portal 
 
Hard copies of the documents will also be available for inspection at Wiltshire Council and Swindon 
Borough Council main offices as well as all libraries throughout the County and Borough.  For further 
information please contact the Minerals and Waste Policy Team at Wiltshire Council by telephone 
(01225 713429) or email: mineralsandwastepolicy@wiltshire.gov.uk. 
 
Note: 
For minerals and waste matters, Wiltshire Council prepares its policy framework jointly with 
Swindon Borough Council.  
 
Abbreviations: 

HRC Household Recycling Centre C Composting 

MRF/
WTS 

Materials Recovery Facility/Waste 
Transfer Station 

T Waste Treatment, e.g. 

• Mechanical Biological Treatment 
(MBT) 

• Anaerobic Digestion (AD) 

• Energy from Waste (EfW) 

IWR/T Inert Waste Recycling and Transfer L Landfill 

LR Local Recycling   

 

Page 33



Wiltshire and Swindon Proposed Submission Draft Waste Site Allocations DPD 
Proposed Waste Site Allocations 
 

Community area Proposed waste site Proposed waste use(s) 

Wootton Bassett 
& Cricklade 

Parkgate Farm, Purton MRF/WTS, LR, IWR/T, T 

Purton Brickworks Employment Allocation, 
Purton 

MRF/WTS, LR, T 

Park Grounds Farm, Wootton Bassett L (landraise extension), T 

Whitehills Industrial Estate, Wootton Bassett MRF/WTS, LR 

Malmesbury Barnground, South Cerney MRF/WTS, LR 

Chippenham Land East of HRC/WTS at Stanton St Quintin  MRF/WTS, LR, T 

Land West of HRC/WTS Stanton St Quintin MRF/WTS, LR, IWR/T, T 

Bumpers Farm Industrial Estate, 
Chippenham 

HRC, MRF/WTS, LR 

Calne Hills Resource Recovery Centre, Compton 
Bassett 

T (excluding EfW) 

Porte Marsh Industrial Estate, Calne MRF/WTS, LR 

Corsham Thingley Junction, Chippenham MRF/WTS, LR 

Leafield Industrial Estate, Corsham HRC, MRF/WTS, LR 

Marlborough Salisbury Road Business Park, Marlborough MRF/WTS, LR 

Trowbridge Canal Road Industrial Estate, Trowbridge MRF/WTS, LR 

West Ashton Employment Allocation, 
Trowbridge 

MRF/WTS, LR 

Melksham Hampton Business Park, Melksham MRF/WTS, LR, T 

Bowerhill Industrial Estate, Melksham MRF/WTS, LR 

Westbury West Wilts Trading Estate, Westbury HRC, MRF/WTS, LR, T 

Northacre Trading Estate, Westbury MRF/WTS, LR, T 

Lafarge Cement Works, Westbury HRC, MRF/WTS,  LR, IWR/T, C, 
T (and associated L of residual 
waste from T process) 

Devizes Hopton Industrial Estate, Devizes MRF/WTS, LR 

Nursteed Road Employment Allocation, 
Devizes 

MRF/WTS, LR 

Wiltshire Waste, Tinkersfield Farm, 
Monument Hill, Devizes 

T 

Pewsey Salisbury Road Business Park, Pewsey MRF/WTS, LR 

Tidworth Castledown Business Park, Ludgershall HRC, MRF/WTS, LR 

Everleigh Waste Management Facility, 
Everleigh 

IWR/T, C 

Pickpit Hill, Tidworth HRC, MRF/WTS, LR, IWR/T, C 

Amesbury Solstice Business Park, Amesbury MRF/WTS, LR 

Warminster Warminster Business Park, Warminster MRF/WTS, LR 

Chitterne Waste Management Facility, 
Chitterne 

MRF/WTS, LR IWR/T, C, T 

Mere Employment Allocation, Mere HRC, MRF/WTS, LR 

Salisbury Former Imerys Quarry, Quidhampton HRC, MRF/WTS, LR, local scale 
T 

Southern 
Wiltshire 

CB Skip Hire, St Thomas Farm, Salisbury LR, IWR/T, C 

Sarum Business Centre, Salisbury MRF/WTS, LR 

Thorney Down WTS, Winterslow C, IWR/T 

Salisbury Road Industrial Estate, Downton HRC, MRF/WTS, LR 

Brickworth Quarry and Landfill, Whiteparish IWR/T 

 

Page 34



!(

!(

!(!(
!(

!(

!(

!(
!(!(

!(

!( !(

!( !(

!(!(

!(
!(!(

!( !(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!( !(

!(
!(

!(

!(!( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

Swindon

Wilton
Tisbury

Mere

Southern Wiltshire

Pewsey

Amesbury

Devizes

Warminster

Calne Marlborough

Tidworth

Malmesbury

Chippenham

Melksham

Corsham

Westbury

Wootton Bassett
& Cricklade

Trowbridge

Bradford on Avon

Salisbury

S10

E11

E09

N05

W04

W03

W02

W01

S02

S01

N07

N04

N03

N02N01

W09

W08

S05

N14

N12

N11

N10

N09

SW07

SW02

SW01

SW06

SW04

SW03

S09

E01

W07

W06

W05

S08

S07

S06

N13

E03

E04
E05

E07

E08

J

© Crown copyright and database rights 2011 Ordnance Survey 100049050

Proposed waste sites!( Local

!( Strategic

Community area

Urban area

Potential waste sites and community areas

N01 Parkgate Farm, Purton S06 Thorney Down Waste Transfer Station, Winterslow W03 Northacre Trading Estate, Westbury

N02 Purton Brickworks Employment Allocation, Purton S07 Salisbury Road Industrial Estate, Downton W04 LaFarge Cement Works, Westbury

N03 Hills Resource Recovery Centre, Compton Bassett S08 Brickworth Quarry and Landfill, Whiteparish W05 Bowerhill Industrial Estate, Melksham

N04 Land East of HRC / WTS at Stanton St Quintin S09 Employment Allocation, Mere W06 Canal Road Industrial Estate, Trowbridge

N05 Land West of HRC/WTS Stanton St Quintin S10 Former Imerys Quarry, Quidhampton W07 West Ashton Employment Allocation, Trowbridge

N07 Park Grounds Farm, Wootton Bassett E01 CastledownBusiness Park, Ludgershall W08 Warminster Business Park, Warminster

N09 Barnground, South Cerney E03 Hopton Industrial Estate, Devizes W09 Chitterne Waste Management Facility, Chitterne

N10 Whitehills Industrial Estate, Wootton Bassett E04 Nursteed Road Employment Allocation, Devizes SW01 Chapel Farm, Blunsdon

N11 Bumpers Farm Industrial Estate, Chippenham E05 WiltshireWaste, Tinkersfield Farm, Monument Hill, Devizes SW02 Waterside Park, Swindon

N12 Thingley Junction, Chippenham E07 Salisbury Road Business Park, Marlborough SW03 Brindley Close / Darby Close, Swindon

N13 Leafield Industrial Estate, Corsham E08 Salisbury Road Business Park, Pewsey SW04 Land at Kendrick Industrial Estate, Swindon

N14 PorteMarsh Industrial Estate, Calne E09 Everleigh WasteManagement Facility SW06 Rodbourne Sewage TreatmentWorks, Swindon

S01 Solstice Business Park, Amesbury E11 Pickpit Hill, Tidworth SW07 Land within Dorcan Industrial Estate, Swindon

S02 CB Skip Hire, St Thomas Farm, Salisbury W01 Hampton Business Park, Melksham

S05 Sarum Business Centre, Salisbury W02 West Wilts Trading Estate, Westbury

Page 35



Page 36



 

Come and find out about health, social care and 
support in YOUR area! Bring your suggestions! 

Planning for the future starts with you! 

  

Wednesday 11 May 2011 
10am-3pm 

Marlborough Town Hall 

Have your say about local services and find out what's 
available at Savernake Hospital, Great Western Hospital 

and other local health care providers.  

Marlborough 
Health Fair 

For more information please contact: 
Julia Densham, Marlborough Community Area Manager 
Tel: 01249 706496 / Email: julia.densham@wiltshire.gov.uk 

Page 37



Page 38



Wiltshire Police - 170 years of public service 1

 
 

1. Marlborough Neighbourhood Policing Team 
 

Team Sgt: Ben BRAINE 
  
 Town Beat 
 Beat Manager – PC Stan BOARDMAN 
 PCSO – Mark BRAITHWAITE 
  

Rural East Beat 
 Beat Manager – PC Jeremy BATCHELOR 
 PCSO – Jonathan MILLS 
  
 Rural West Beat 
 Beat Manager – PC Sarah WATTS 
 PCSO -  Polly RITCHIE 
 

2. NPT - Current Priorities & Consultation Opportunities: 
 
Our Neighbourhood Policing Team has concentrated on a variety of issues involving 
anti social behaviour, traffic matters, and crime.  We have continued until now with the 
priorities previously notified.  These have been positively supported by all patrolling 
Officers and instances of ASB/damage/theft appear to be decreasing. 
 
Rural priorities remain as beauty spot thefts with continuing spot checks at vulnerable 
sites and leafleting, and traffic matters in the area of Baydon school.  These have 
been well received by local communities and in some cases on inconsiderate use of 
motor vehicles apologies have been received from the users. 
 
A great deal of work is being carried out by analysts researching the series of 
burglaries that have occurred in and around Marlborough.  Proactive patrols and then 
arrests have followed from that work.  The continuing operation impacts on 
communities as the Beat Managers concentrate on patrolling during specific times 
primarily during darkness thereby reducing their visibility within parishes. 
 
Up-to-date details about Neighbourhood Policing Teams including team membership, 
current priorities and forthcoming community consultation events can be found on our 
Wiltshire Police Website.  
 
/ Visit the new and improved website at: www.wiltshire.police.uk   
 
 
 

 

3. Police Authority Representative: Mr Chris HUMPHRIES 
  
Please contact via Wiltshire Police Authority Tel. 01380 734022 or 
http://www.wiltshire-pa.gov.uk/feedback.asp  

Crime and Community Safety Briefing Paper 
Marlborough Community Area Board 

April 2011 
 

Page 39



Wiltshire Police - 170 years of public service 2

 
 

4. Performance and Other Local Issues 
 
The main area for concern is the increase in reported non dwelling burglaries 
particularly in our rural areas. There has been a slight increase during the period 
leading to April that has resulted in significant additional police resources being 
dedicated to combat the problem. Cross border activities are planned and the results 
of this focussed activity are awaited. 
 
The onset of better weather has also caused us to concentrate on preventing thefts 
from vehicles at our area beauty spots.  I believe our early start to the annual 
campaign has borne fruit in that the frequency of offending has decreased. 
 
We have seen benefits in our increased patrolling in a 32% reduction in violent 
offences, 31.6% reduction in the theft of motor vehicle, and 11.7% reduction in 
criminal damage. 
 
We will endeavour to focus our activities on the prevention and detection of crime 
through increased use of analytical tools and where ever possible additional police 
activity in an effort to catch and convict the offenders and also to prevent/reduce the 
overall level of offending.  There are 2 areas where all the community can help: 

 
§ Report any suspicious activity to police as soon as possible. 

 
§ Always close and lock all windows and doors of out buildings when you are not 

in the vicinity, especially when leaving the house or garden.  
 
Please do all that you can to stop thieves targeting your homes? Prevention is always 
better than cure!  
 

CRIME & DETECTIONS (JAN 2010 – DEC 2010 compared to previous year) 

 

MARLBOROUGH CRIME 

 

DETECTIONS 

  APR 2010 - MAR 2011 cf previous year 

 

APR 2010 - MAR 

2011 cf previous 

year 

  2009/10 2010/11  + / - % Change 

 

2008/09 2009/10 

Violence Against the Person 130 88 -42 -32.3% 

 

49.2% 47.7% 

Dwelling Burglary 28 35 7 25.0% 

 

3.6% 5.7% 

Criminal Damage 163 144 -19 -11.7% 

 

11.7% 7.6% 

Non Dwelling Burglary 83 107 24 28.9% 

 

1.2% 0.9% 

Theft from Motor Vehicle 81 85 4 4.9% 

 

2.5% 1.2% 

Theft of Motor Vehicle 19 13 -6 -31.6% 

 

10.5% 15.4% 

Total Crime 710 766 56 7.9% 

 

20.4% 15.9% 

County Division is compared with 15 most similar divisions in other Forces.  Currently we are performing 

well e.g. ranked 1st (out of 15) for All Crime and 3rd (out of 15) for Violent Crime 

Page 40



Wiltshire Police - 170 years of public service 3

 

 

Anti-Social-Behaviour – reported incidents  
 

COMMUNITY 

AREA 

APR – JUNE 

2010 

JUL - OCT 

2010 

OCT – DEC 

2010 

JAN – MAR 

2011 

PERIOD 

AVERAGE 

MARLBOROUGH 133 129 90 94 111.5 

 
 
 
 
SIGNED .......................................................... 
      

Page 41



Page 42



Report for Marlborough Area Board

The following is a bi-monthly update of Fire and Rescue Service activity up to and including 

February 2011.  It has been prepared by the Group Manager for the Board�s area.

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

2009/04 2009/06 2009/08 2009/10 2009/12 2010/02 2010/04 2010/06 2010/08 2010/10 2010/12 2011/02

9

11

5

4

5

7

6

5

9

6 6

8

4

5

3

5

7

5

1

4

8

7

5

6

3

2

5

4

3

6

4 4

2

4

2

3

Co-responder Road Traffic Collisions Other Non Fire incidents

Non-Fire incidents attended by WFRS

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

2009/04 2009/06 2009/08 2009/10 2009/12 2010/02 2010/04 2010/06 2010/08 2010/10 2010/12 2011/02

3

7

3

2 2

3

1

4

10

1

3

2

13

8 8

7

10

5 5

7

5

7

3

12

Deliberate Fires
Accidental or Unknown
Fires

Fires by Cause

0

20

40

60

80

100

2009/04 2009/06 2009/08 2009/10 2009/12 2010/02 2010/04 2010/06 2010/08 2010/10 2010/12 2011/02

16 15
11 9

12
8 6

11
15

8 6

14

52 52

46
43

48

38
34

38

61

47

39

46

62

68 70

62
67

74

45 46

87

71

52

61

Fires All Incidents All 999 calls

Incidents and Calls

Valid on: 02/03/2011  18:21:33 Subject to change

Page 43



0

1

2

3

4

5

6

2009/04 2009/06 2009/08 2009/10 2009/12 2010/02 2010/04 2010/06 2010/08 2010/10 2010/12 2011/02

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 00

1

0 0 0

1

0 0 0 0 0 0

1

0 0

1

0 0 0

1 1

0 0 0

1 1

3

4

6

4

1

2

1

0 0 0

Deaths in Fires Injuries in Fires
Other Death (exc
co-responder)

Other injuries (exc
co-responder)

Death & Injuries in incidents attended by
WFRS

Comments and Interventions overleaf

0

4

8

12

16

20

2009/04 2009/06 2009/08 2009/10 2009/12 2010/02 2010/04 2010/06 2010/08 2010/10 2010/12 2011/02

0 0
1

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2

5

2

5
6

4
5

3

6
7

3

6

16

12

16

12
11

5

9 9

20

15
14

6

False Alarm - Hoax Call False Alarm Good Intent
False Alarm Due to
Equipment

F
a

ls
e

 A
la

rm
 I

n
c

id
e

n
ts

Number of False Alarm Incidents

0

4

8

12

16

20

24

28

32

2009/04 2009/06 2009/08 2009/10 2009/12 2010/02 2010/04 2010/06 2010/08 2010/10 2010/12 2011/02

13

5

12

29

16
19

9

5

25

13
10

16

5
3 4 4

2

10

3 4 3 2 3 1
0 0

6
8

1 1 3 2
1 1

0 0

HFSC-Service HFSC-partners Other Community Safety

Home Fire Safety Checks and other domestic safety

Marlborough Area Board

Valid on: 02/03/2011  18:21:33 Subject to change

Page 44



NHS Update – April 2011 
  
Management cost reductions 
NHS Wiltshire has been successful in reducing the number of posts originally identified 
as being at risk of redundancy from 55 to 25.  In addition, a further 19 people have 
already chosen to leave, or are due to leave NHS employment through an NHS 
resignation scheme.  This means that a total reduction of 44 posts will have been made 
by 31 March 2011, covering a combination of management and administrative roles.   

 
Health and Wellbeing Boards lead the way in the South West 
Care Services Minister Paul Burstow unveiled that all local authorities in the South West 
have signed up to be early implementers of new cross-working boards.  This means 
patients and the public can expect a more joined-up service from the NHS and local 
councils in the future as part of broader plans to modernise the NHS. 
All 15 local authorities covering the South West have signed up to join a network of early 
implementers for health and wellbeing boards that will strip away divisions between the 
NHS and local authorities. This will give communities a greater say in the services 
needed to provide care for local people and to tackle the wider influencers of health such 
as transport, housing and leisure services.  
 

Devizes Health Clinic 
The decision to transfer services from Devizes Health Centre to Devizes Community 
Hospital was taken at NHS Wiltshire’s Public Board Meeting in March 2010, as part of 
the PCT’s long-standing plan for primary health care in Devizes.   
 
Patients who use Devizes Health Clinic know that the building is in a certain state of 
disrepair; it therefore makes sense to dispose of the property so that we can keep and 
improve the ones that are sustainable to meet the needs of patients and staff.  We plan 
to move the services from the Health Clinic to the hospital within the 2010/11 financial 
year and are currently planning the room configurations for services in the hospital so 
that services can be provided there from mid-April, located in the area which was 
previously used as the maternity wing. 
 
All the services currently provided at the Health Clinic – the Health Visitor Service, the 
Emergency Dental Access service, podiatry, paediatric clinic and continence service - 
will move over to the hospital.  There are no plans to begin marketing the Health Clinic 
site at any stage before the transfer of any service is complete.  NHS Wiltshire will report 
any contract for the sale or lease of Devizes Health Clinic as a matter of public record in 
the usual way, which is through the Register of Sealings in its public Board Meetings.   
 

GP Practice merger proposed 
Plans for two Trowbridge GP practices - Bradford Road Medical Centre and Adcroft 
Surgery – to merge and co-locate in improved premises were announced at Trowbridge 
Area Board meeting on Thursday 17 March 2011. 
 
The proposed GP-led Primary Care Development will provide flexible accommodation to 
enable GPs to provide a robust service with resources to deal with the future challenges 
of providing NHS care to patients. 
 

Page 45



Part of the development will be on land owned by NHS Wiltshire, which is currently used 
under licence by Trowbridge Cricket Club as a practice pitch.  Outline planning 
permission was granted to the Primary Care Trust in February 2010 for the development 
of the land, and the area required for the Primary Care Development will now be sold to 
the GP practices in order for the new premises to be built.   

 
The new building will consist of a two-story extension to the existing Adcroft Surgery 
premises, with additional car parking, an access road and a pharmacy building.  
Pedestrian access will also be possible from Adcroft Street through the Trowbridge 
Community Hospital site.  The total premises size, including the existing Adcroft 
premises, will be approximately 1700 square meters.  Car parking will be vastly 
improved, with a total of 108 spaces (30 existing, 78 new), and a new road from 
Seymour Road across the site will further improve access for patients.   

 
Services offered at the development will include: 
 

• A diagnostics ‘pad’, which will allow mobile units to provide breast screening and 
MRI screening 

• An ambulance stand-by point in the car park 

• An on-site pharmacy 

• An on-site dental practice with an NHS dental contract 
 
The development will be funded by the two practices, with an £87,500 annual investment 
from NHS Wiltshire.   

 
Help for Adults with Eating Disorders in Wiltshire  
NHS Wiltshire has commissioned a new Wiltshire service for Adults with Eating 
Disorders which will begin on 1st May 2011.  The contract for the service, to be provided 
by Oxford Health NHS Foundation Trust, is for a period of three years. 
 
Oxford Health NHS Foundation Trust has two specialist Eating Disorders Inpatient units 
– Cotswold House Oxford and Cotswold House Marlborough - the 12-bedded inpatient 
Unit based at Savernake Hospital.  The new service will provide a full range of 
interventions, all based in Wiltshire so it is easier for patients to be treated closer to 
home.  A website will offer guidance and advice for patients, carers and professionals 
and a multidisciplinary team will work with patients in the community. Those requiring 
treatment as day patients will be able to attend Cotswold House, Marlborough for one to 
seven days per week depending on their needs, which will help minimise disruption to 
employment, education or training.  Inpatient treatment will be provided for the most 
unwell patients. The specialist unit based at Savernake Hospital has 12 en-suite 
bedrooms, day areas, a garden area and a suite of rooms for therapeutic activities. The 
inpatient team will working closely with community staff and inpatient teams will reduce 
emergency admissions to general hospitals. For patients with eating disorders who do 
require general hospital care for any reason, a specialist liaison service will be available.  
 
Next NHS Wiltshire Board Meeting 
The next Board meeting of NHS Wiltshire will be held on Wednesday 18 May at 10am - 2011 at 
Southgate House.  Members of the public are welcome to attend.  Papers are published a week 

before the meeting on www.wiltshire.nhs.uk or on request from Stacey Saunders, NHS Wiltshire 
(tel: 01380 733839, email: stacey.saunders@wiltshire.nhs.uk). For further information or copies 
of documents referred to above, please email communications@wiltshire.nhs.uk 

Page 46



Marlborough Area Plan: Project Outline (The MAP) 

March 1
st

, 2011. 

The first Local Community Area Plan for the Marlborough Community Area (MCA) was 

published in February 2004 and was intended to provide the vision for Community Planning 

until 2014. It was written by Officers of Kennet District and Wiltshire County Council after a 

series of consultations including a 2000 household survey, exhibitions in 5 different 

locations, Focus Group discussions and a desktop Needs Analysis.  

 

Marlborough Area Development Trust has been commissioned (initially by MaVCAP) to 

review and update the existing plan. The outline proposal involves 6 stages: 

 

Phase 1. Review and Audit the existing Marlborough Community Area Plan. 

• Identify actions and outcomes 

• Engage stakeholders to review progress 

• Evaluate and prepare a report on progress. 

 

Phase 2. Undertake Consultation Events x 5 

• Establish consultation website focussing on on-line surveys 

• Organise venues and catering where appropriate 

• Provide Introductory session 

• Facilitate workshops  

• Write up outcomes of workshops. 

 

Phase 3. Draft New Marlborough Area Plan. 

• Define and describe issues identified in the workshops 

• Place the issues in the Marlborough Area Plan context 

• Develop actions and desired outcomes to address issues identified in the workshops  

• Prepare draft Marlborough Area Plan for consultation. 

 

Phase 4. Consultation on draft Marlborough Area Plan 

• Send draft Marlborough Area Plan to consultees including all PCs, Wiltshire Council, 

MaVCAP, attendees at consultation events, libraries and other identified 

community/environmental/business groups 

• Manage and log consultation responses. 

 

Phase 5. Response to Consultations 

• Post consultation responses on the website where appropriate 

• Prepare report on addressing consultation responses and post on website. 

 

Phase 6. Prepare final Marlborough Area Plan for Printing and Distribution. 

• Re-write Marlborough Area Plan in the light of consultation 

• Desk Top Publish Final Marlborough Area Plan. 

 

Total Cost to MaVCAP = £7 950. Costs incurred over and above this figure will be addressed 

by Marlborough Area Development Trust. 

Page 47



Timeline 

2010:       Oct  Audit/Evaluation of Existing Plan 

 Nov Audit/Evaluation of Existing Plan  

Dec  Audit/Evaluation of Existing Plan 

2011:       Jan Evaluation Report Available 

Feb  

Mar  Primary Consultation                             ] Mar 15th:   Event  1- Launch Website 

Apr Primary Consultation                      ]Apr 20
th

:  Event 2- Marlborough St John’s 

May  Primary Consultation                     ]May 12
th

:Event 3: Aldbourne Village Hall 

 Primary Consultation                    ]May 19
th

:Event 4: Lockeridge KV Hall 

Jun  Primary Consultation         ]May 31
st

:    Event 5: Business Consultation Lunch        

Jul Primary Consultation (surveys continue) and Writing of 1
st

 Draft 

Aug  Writing of 1
st

 Draft 

Sep Review and Comments on Draft Plan 

Oct Write New Marlborough Community Area Plan 

Nov Write New Marlborough Community Area Plan 

Dec Write New Marlborough Community Area Plan 

2012:       Jan Publish and Launch New Plan 

 

Website 

www.marlborougharea.org 

This is the one-stop-site for information and consultation regarding revising the Community 

Plan. Anyone can contribute to the process by completing one or more on-line surveys 

covering the following themes: 

• Adult Education and Employment 

• Amenities 

• Children and Young People 

• Community Safety 

• Environment 

• Health and Well-being 

• Housing 

• Local Economy 

• Transport 

The same surveys and themes will form the backbone of the Public Consultation Events 

being held in Marlborough and two representative villages, Lockeridge and Aldbourne. 

 

Promotion and Marketing 

• Online promotion- through the dedicated website and using the MADT and 

Stakeholder membership data-bases 

• Printed promotional Postcards sent to all households in the St John’s catchment area  

• Posters and information leaflets in strategic locations e.g. Libraries 

• Through Parish Councils 

Page 48



Marlborough Community Area Plan: Initial Review Report 

Jan 31
st

, 2011. 

 

The first Local Community Area Plan for the Marlborough Community Area (MCA) was 

published in February 2004 and was intended to provide the vision for Community Planning 

for 10 years to 2014. This document was written by Officers of the Former Kennet District 

and Wiltshire County Councils after a series of consultations including a 2000 household 

survey, exhibitions in 5 different locations, Focus Group discussions and a desktop Needs 

Analysis. The document was to be a plan of action based on the needs and aspirations of the 

community.  

 

Rather than being a driving force for community development, there is a perception, within 

the voluntary sector at least, that the 2004-14 Plan has been largely sidelined, leaving a 

legacy of mostly unachievable targets and issues rather than achievable, or achieved,  

actions. This perception has been exacerbated by the demise of Kennet District Council who 

was the driving force of community development and the Community Plan through strategic 

policy and financial support for community development. It is fair to say however, that the 

new Unitary Authority is making moves in the same direction. 

 

Marlborough Area Development Trust has been commissioned to review and update the 

existing plan. The first phase of this process is to evaluate what has actually been achieved 

in the community area under the 8 Headline Issues. This will provide the basis for starting 

the consultation process to develop an exciting, new and relevant Community Plan to be 

released in January 2012. 

 

Summary of Audit Findings: 

 

Headline Issue 1: The Economy 

The Marlborough Community Area has a population just under 18 000 (17 802 in 2007). 

57.6% of this total is of working age (16-59/64 yrs) which is broadly in line with Wiltshire 

(59.6%). 2.4% of the working age population is currently receiving Job Seeker’s Allowance 

(March, 2009), Wiltshire =2.6%. Using this as a reflection of employment status, the 

Marlborough Community Area economy is showing resilience in the face of the current 

recession. This is in spite of the fact that the Marlborough Area has a higher than average 

percentage of its workforce based in agricultural, crop and other related services at 4.8% 

compared to 2.4% South West & 1.2% nationally. 

A number of the specific Targets from 2004 have been broadly achieved; Business 

Networking events are now regular and offered by a range of organisers, including MADT, 

Chamber of Commerce and WiRE; employment opportunities have been created at the 

Marlborough Business Park and Broadband is widely available. Other targets were not 

SMART (Specific, Measurable, Attainable, Relevant or Trackable/time-bound): there is no 

evidence available that out-commuting had been reduced, 2 new B&Bs per annum have not 

been opened or that a Sustainable Farming and Food Strategy has been followed. Small 

Business support services have been identified as an area of significant under-development 

since 2004. 

Page 49



 

Headline Issue 2: Education and Lifelong Learning 

One of the difficulties in achieving meaningful educational targets in the Marlborough 

Community Area is the trend for funding to be targeted in those areas ranking highly in the 

Indices of Deprivation (IOD) Index. MCA has one location falling within Wiltshire’s most 

deprived 10% in terms of working age adults with little or no qualifications; Marlborough 

East-north, and this is ranked 25/28 areas within Wiltshire. Despite this financial barrier, 

MCA has performed reasonably well in achieving the 2004 Targets: a new (privately funded) 

secondary school, still unfinished however and seeking £400 000 to complete; a Transport 

Plan for MCA was completed in 2006; two separate Youth Consultation Events completed by 

MADT 2004 and MaVCAP 2010, highlighting the need for accessible transport for young 

people. Lifelong Learning and the provision of adult education, has been hindered by the 

closure of the Swindon College Outreach centre and the current threat to the Library 

Service. It is difficult to cite clearly the skills gap as being due to lack of available courses or 

lack of demand. Take-up of the vocationally focussed Diploma Courses at St John’s has been 

relatively low, although 60 x 15-16 year olds attended Swindon College during 2009 for 

either one day or ½ day per week vocational courses. 

 

Headline Issue 3: Crime and Community Safety 

In 2004, although 80% of respondents to WC surveys said that they perceive MCA to be a 

safe or fairly safe place to live, there was clearly a perception that crime was a serious issue. 

The Police responded positively, working in collaborative ways with community groups such 

as the Community Safety Partnership and the NHS to achieve some admirable targets: drug 

use amongst young people is down 50%; burglaries from dwellings down 51.6%; and 

violence against persons down 26.5%. The Emergency Services have been proactive in 

developing strategies to reduce not only reported crime incidents, but also the perception 

of community safety. The collapse of the Community Safety Partnership has left a gap in 

community liaison that the Area Board is yet to fill. 

 

Headline Issue 4: The Environment 

Maintaining and enhancing the distinctive character of the local countryside was a strong 

theme in the 2004 document, with targets focussing on the River Kennet, landscape 

protection and waste disposal taking prominence. The Marlborough River Partnership, led 

by Action for the River Kennet (ARK) was formed in 2005/06 and has been enormously 

successful in not only improving the ecology of the River Kennet, but also in raising the 

profile of the amenity value of the valley itself. Keynote projects at Manton, Cooper’s 

Meadow and Stonebridge Lane highlight the power of collaboration between statutory 

organisations and the voluntary sector. In 2005, kerbside recycling collections began across 

the whole MCA.  Fortnightly collections began in 2006 and a fully integrated household 

recycling centre is due to open at the Marlborough Business Park in the Spring of 2011. 

Achieving targets focussing on land based and countryside issues was an area of strength in 

the 2004 Plan. 

Headline Issue 5: Transport 

Despite being an extremely rural area with a relatively sparse and dispersed population, 

(population density = 0.64 people per square kilometre), nearly 14% of households in the 

MCA do not have access to a car. Public transport is therefore a vital lifeline to many villages 

Page 50



within the MCA, providing access to employment, education, medical and retail 

opportunities. The Third Wiltshire Council Passenger Transport Plan (2011) is to be released 

in Spring, 2011. The previous two Plans were to address a number of Targets within the 

2004 document: improving public transport provision; reduce peak time congestion; 

address HGV access; improve community transport provision to and from smaller 

settlements and provide better access to essential services for the non-car user. 

Marlborough Town Council is leading the way on developing strategies to promote 

alternative HGV routes and is fighting increasing parking charges in the MCA. There have 

been some developments; minibus transport options are being explored for young people, 

dedicated taxi ranks now exist in Marlborough and improvements to road quality can be 

seen in some areas. The overall perception however, is that the road network is more 

congested since 2004, parking is more restricted and more expensive and public transport 

alternatives are less accessible for inadequate timetable and pricing reasons. 

Headline Issue 6: Social Care and Health 

Many of the Targets in this category were not SMART- meeting the targets in the National 

Service Framework for Older People required leadership from the Wiltshire NHS and 

collaboration from relevant stakeholders, for example. Similarly, achieving sufficient 

responsive respite services to meet local need is an admirable goal for organisations 

working with people with disabilities and their carers, but is not a recognisable or achievable 

target within the Community Area Plan. Establishing a MCA Health Forum to identify these 

needs and to identify ways of achieving them would be a SMART Target.  

 

Like other regions across the country, the MCA has been greatly affected by national cuts in 

health care provision, losing not only services, but also an MIU Hospital in Savernake in 

2007.  97.36% of patients at Great Western Hospital now experience less than 4 hours 

waiting time, although it is difficult to categorically say that being an issue identified in the 

2004 Plan led to this achievement. The NHS may have decided to head down this route 

without taking the MCA Plan into account. The trend for ‘care in the community’ over the 

period since the writing of the last Plan has ultimately resulted in less demand for beds, 

which may be addressing some of the Targets in this Headline Issue. 

 

 

Headline Issue 7: Housing and the Built Environment 

In 2008, the average house price in the MCA was £332 050, the second highest in all the 

Wiltshire Community Areas. This is 7.5x the average wage in Wiltshire and highlights an 

issue that a significant proportion of the local population are unable to access suitable 

accommodation since the writing of the existing Plan. The Regional Spatial Strategy for the 

South West (RSS) allocated 250 properties for development in the Marlborough Community 

Area. 850 houses are expected to be built between 2006 - 2026, of these 350 have to be 

allocated in the Core Strategy. Overall, delivery of affordable housing remains high with 31% 

of new homes being affordable across the County. Wiltshire Council encourages energy 

efficient homes, providing Grants and advice and guidance. Of the 12 Parish’s in the MCA, 

only Fyfield, Lockeridge & West Overton, Ramsbury, The Ogbournes & Rockley have 

registered Village Design Statements, suggesting this was a target not pursued strongly.  

 

Page 51



 

 

Headline Issue 8: Culture 

The targets in this area of the Plan have broadly since 2004, been exceeded. New venues, 

such as the Theatre on the Hill, the Rabley Contemporary Drawing Centre and Nataraj Art 

Space have generated a variety of popular and well used performance and exhibition 

spaces. A host of voluntary groups have led the development of the MCA cultural 

experience; Open Studios now has 40 resident artists and is growing, the Christmas Lights 

Association ensures the principle High Street in the MCA is well lit and a more integrated 

approach to art, crafts and performance is being seen through the We Love Marlborough 

initiative which successfully stages and enables funding for events for all sectors of the 

community. The young people’s consultation event, ‘Dreams and Wishes’ highlighted 

demand for a cinema in the MCA.  Marlborough Downs Movies has grown from this 

demand.  

Some of the 2004 Targets however, have not been met or are no longer so relevant. The 

closure of a dedicated, 7 day per week Tourist Information Centre has hampered growth in 

this sector, the future of the KVAT Theatre on the Downs project remains uncertain, 

Marlborough Carnival has ended, but has been replaced with a popular daytime event on 

the Common and there is little evidence that the target of increasing disabled participation 

in cultural events by 5% per annum has been achieved.  

Conclusions 

The Headline Issues of 2004 remained relevant throughout the period of the Plan up to and 

including the present day. Finding evidence to fully audit the effectiveness of the existing 

Plan as a strategic document was made difficult by a combination of factors: the demise of 

Kennet District Council meant a number of targets could not be met or projects would not 

reach fruition; the formation of Area Boards and Area Partnerships caused (temporary?) 

confusion within the statutory and voluntary sectors of the MCA, weakening the status of 

the existing Community Area Plan; the MCA size was significantly reduced when the 

Bedwyns, Graftons and Shalbourne parishes moved into the Pewsey Community Area and 

the prevailing economic climate during most of the period of the existing plan has shifted 

focus for many sectors of the local community. 

 

Despite these barriers, there have been definite improvements made in each of the 

headline Issue areas since 2004, to a lesser or greater degree. A frequent comment to MADT 

during this process has been the recognition that a structured, visionary statement setting 

out SMART targets for future development would be welcomed throughout the whole of 

the Marlborough Community Area. 

 

Martin J Cook 

Chairman 

Marlborough Area Development Trust 

March, 2011 

 

Page 52



Draft Community 

Emergency Plan 

Guidance
Consultation document

Page 53



2

Community Emergency Plan: Guidance

CONTENTS

Introduction 3

Step 1 – Planning for your community 5

Step 2 – What to do in an emergency   11

Step 3 – Practising and reviewing your plan 14

Where to get more information 17

Annex A – Funding arrangements 18

Example funding schemes 19

Page 54



3

Community Emergency Plan: Guidance

INTRODUCTION

Many individuals and communities already 

support and help each other during times of 

need. However, those who have spent time 

planning and preparing are better able to cope 

and recover from emergencies.

The steps below provide a guide to help you 

to prepare. It is just one approach to planning 

within your community. You may wish to tailor 

your approach to better suit the needs of your 

community.

1. What is the purpose of this guidance?

This document is a step-by-step guide to help 

you and your community produce a Community 

Emergency Plan. A Community Emergency Plan 

is a tool you can use to help you prepare for the 

emergencies that could affect your community. 

This guidance is linked to a template plan 

which you will find on page 21.

This has a suggested layout for your plan 

but, if you prefer, you can use another 

structure which meets your needs. Your 

local authority emergency planning officer 

or team may also be able to provide you 

with guidance on how to go about writing a 

community plan.

This guidance sets out how to complete your 

plan. Look out for the ACTION markers for 

suggestions on how to complete sections of 

your plan and where to find information to 

assist you in this process. 

If your community already has a Community 

Emergency Plan, you might want to use this 

document to update or validate it.

Before you start, you may also want to read 

Preparing for Emergencies: A Guide for 

Communities.

Page 55



4

Community Emergency Plan: Guidance

2. Why do we need a Community 

Emergency Plan?

Emergencies happen. The emergency services 

will always have to prioritise those in greatest 

need during an emergency, especially where life 

is in danger. There will be times when you may 

be affected by an emergency but your life is not 

in immediate danger. During this time you need 

to know how to help yourself and those around 

you. 

By becoming more resilient, you and your 

community can complement the work of local 

emergency responders and reduce the impact 

of an emergency on your community.

What are local emergency 

responders?

These are organisations that respond to 

emergencies in your local area. They include 

the fire, police and ambulance services, as 

well as your local authority, Primary Care 

Trust (Health Boards in Wales) and other 

organisations.

  

Page 56



5

Community Emergency Plan: Guidance

3. Getting started

This section outlines the key stages in getting 

started and planning for your community. 

 

3.1 Identifying your community

Begin by considering who your community is 

and which communities you belong to. Who 

is your plan for? A community is a group of 

people linked by a common bond.  Usually 

this bond is because the people live in the 

same geographic area, but the bond can 

be from shared interests or as a result of 

experiencing similar circumstances. In planning 

for emergencies, it will usually make sense to 

think of your community as being those people 

who live near to you, but you may also want to 

consider talking to and involving other people 

and communities in your planning as you may 

need to work together and help each other in an 

emergency. 

 

3.2 Identifying existing local relationships 

and networks you can work with 

One of the first things to consider is who can 

help you get started. Community resilience 

is something many people and communities 

already do. It is not about creating or identifying 

a whole new community network, or a one-

off response to an incident, but rather an 

ongoing process of using and enhancing existing 

relationships. Consider what already exists 

around you, and who you already talk to, and 

about how you could work together before, 

during and after an incident or emergency. 

You could look to existing local community 

networks and groups within your community 

to see if they can get involved or fit resilience 

into their agenda, for example parish councils, 

Neighbourhood Watch, Scout leaders, residents 

associations, youth groups and so on.

 

3.3 Getting people involved 

To make your plan effective, as many people as 

possible within the community should have an 

opportunity to get involved. You could have an 

open meeting where the community can discuss 

their priorities for the plan and identify who is 

interested in helping to create it. 

 

3.4 Community emergency groups and 

coordinators

One option is for the people in your community 

who want to take part to form (or incorporate 

into an existing community group) a Community 

Emergency Group. This is the group that will 

champion your emergency preparedness efforts 

and coordinate any community response with 

the emergency services. Where possible, this 

group should build on an existing community 

group rather than building a new group from 

scratch.

Some villages, wards and parishes also have a 

Community Emergency Coordinator and you 

may wish to consider choosing one for your 

STEP 1 – PLANNING FOR YOUR 
COMMUNITY

Page 57



6

Community Emergency Plan: Guidance

community. The coordinator takes a lead role 

in organising and taking forward the work of 

the Community Emergency Group, and helping 

to sustain motivation and interest in their 

community. The coordinator acts as a contact 

point between the Community Emergency 

Group and local emergency responders. The 

Community Emergency Coordinator could be 

an elected member or could work closely with 

elected members. 

4. Collecting information  

4.1 Using local knowledge and identifying 

vulnerable people 

It is important to ensure that isolated or 

vulnerable people are contacted to see if they 

need assistance. Organisations and individuals 

such as Local Authority emergency planning 

officers, Red Cross volunteers, WRVS volunteers 

as well as many others, have systems and 

resources to help people to respond to, and 

recover from, emergencies. These groups cannot 

always determine exactly what individuals want 

and need, nor can they always identify who in 

your community may be vulnerable in a crisis, 

particularly those who may not previously have 

received support. This requires local knowledge 

and your help. 

 

4.2 Vulnerable people

Emergencies can make anyone vulnerable and 

make life more difficult for those people who 

are already vulnerable. The emergency services 

will need to help those in most need first, and it 

would assist them if the Community Emergency 

Group had an understanding of those in their 

community who might be vulnerable in an 

emergency and where they live. Think about 

how you can share this information with the 

emergency services if an emergency occurs.

Local organisations will also have a good 

idea of the people or communities who 

are vulnerable. You may want to consider 

maintaining a list of these organisations. They 

might include voluntary groups like the British 

Red Cross, WRVS, St John’s Ambulance or faith 

communities.

It is important to note that:

s฀ People may become vulnerable at any point 

in their life and we can all be vulnerable in 

different circumstances;

s฀ Being vulnerable means different things to 

different people and groups; 

s฀ Vulnerabilities can vary in their duration.

ACTION: using the space on page 27 of the 

Community Emergency Plan template, 

record and maintain a list of community 

organisations that may be helpful in 

identifying vulnerable people in an 

emergency.

 

4.3 Identifying and preparing for risks 

It is important to be aware of the risks that could 

affect your community, and understand how you 

could be affected by them in order to improve 

your community’s resilience.

Individuals and communities should prepare for 

the risks they feel are relevant to their area. 

Page 58



7

Community Emergency Plan: Guidance

Your local emergency responders meet 

regularly as a Local Resilience Forum. This forum 

coordinates the planning for emergencies 

affecting your local area and has a duty to 

publish a Community Risk Register  (CRR), 

showing what local hazards and threats have 

been identified for your area, and their potential 

impact. 

The Government also regularly assesses all of 

the natural hazards and malicious threats that 

could affect the UK. This is published in the 

National Risk Register (NRR). You can use this 

information together with your local Community 

Risk Register to consider potential threats and 

hazards to your local area and their impacts. 

You should also use local knowledge to try 

and identify other risks in your local area that 

may not be included on your Community Risk 

Register. For example, is there a local road that 

regularly floods, or a footpath that could get 

blocked in severe weather? 

Other aspects to consider when assessing the 

impact of incidents on your local area could 

include:

Social Risks

s฀ Are there are any known vulnerable people/

groups in the area? Examples may include:  

 » People who have recently had an operation

 » People without access to transport

 » People with limited mobility 

s฀ Are there any groups who might find 

it difficult to understand emergency 

information?

s฀ Are there any transient groups such as holiday 

makers or travelling communities to consider?

Environmental Risks

s฀ Are there any particular areas that flood 

regularly?

s฀ Are there any sites of environmental or historic 

importance, such as Sites of Special Scientific 

Interest, which may be impacted?

 

Infrastructure risks

s฀ Is there a major transport hub in the area?

s฀ Are there any bridges or main roads?

s฀ Are there any large industrial sites in the area?

ACTION: Using the local risk assessment 

template on page 24 of the Community 

Emergency Plan template:

Identify potential risks and hazards and their 

impact on your community.

Identify what you can do to reduce the 

impacts of these risks.

 

You may find it useful to discuss this 

assessment with local emergency responders 

in your area to make sure you understand 

how you can complement their work in an 

emergency. 

 

4.4 Assessing community skills and 

resources

Once your community is aware of the risks it 

might need to prepare for, it is important to 

consider what skills, resources and equipment 

your community already has that can be used, if 

needed, during an emergency.

Page 59



8

Community Emergency Plan: Guidance

ACTION: Using the local risk assessment 

template on page 24 of the Community 

Emergency Plan template, complete your own 

assessment of your community’s skills and 

resources.

You may want to assess your community’s 

existing skills and resources under the 

following categories. You may want to add this 

information into your Community Emergency 

Plan:

a. Volunteers

Volunteering is often spontaneous by nature and 

many communities and individuals automatically 

help each other during times of need. However, 

as part of your planning, you could speak to 

individuals and groups in your community and 

ask them if they would be willing to volunteer 

during an emergency, and if they have skills, 

tools or resources that could be used.

You might also want to consider talking with 

other existing local groups to see if their existing 

volunteers or contacts would be willing to help 

in an emergency.

It is important to make sure that you keep 

volunteers up to date and engaged with your 

emergency planning. You may wish to involve 

them in the exercising of your plan (see page 14). 

More information about managing groups of 

volunteers can be found at:

s฀ Volunteering England

www.volunteering.org.uk

s฀ Volunteering Wales 

www.volunteering-wales.net

s฀ Volunteer Development Scotland 

www.vds.org.uk 

b. Tools 

With your Community Emergency Group, 

consider what tools and machinery might be 

needed in an emergency. There may be people 

in your community who are qualified, capable 

and willing to operate these tools and machinery 

in an emergency.

c. Supplies

In an emergency, your community will require 

supplies, such as food and water, which 

may be difficult to obtain. The Community 

Emergency Group should consider talking with 

local businesses and suppliers who might be 

willing to provide these supplies. If a written 

agreement is made between your community 

and the supplier, attach this as an annex to your 

Community Emergency Plan.

d. Transport 

Find out which vehicles could be used by the 

local community and know how access could be 

gained to them in an emergency. It is important 

to ensure that vehicle owners are properly 

licensed and insured to use their vehicles in this 

way. 

 

Page 60



9

Community Emergency Plan: Guidance

4.5 Insurance and health and safety 

When thinking about how community members 

can help and the assets and resources you can 

use, you should think about insurance issues. 

Many communities see insurance and liability 

as a barrier to preparing their community for 

emergencies. While liability is for the courts to 

decide, a common sense approach to helping 

each other is required.  Please do not put 

yourself or others at risk when preparing or 

using your plan.

Communities have expressed concerns about 

having appropriate insurance and legal cover for 

their community emergency arrangements, in 

particular using assets like community centres 

and village halls as rest centres or using vehicles 

as part of a community response.

The Government will be working with the 

insurance industry and community members 

to explore insurance issues around a range of 

community emergency scenarios and will make 

the findings available publicly. You can find help 

on insurance issues at 

www.abi.org.uk/Publications/ABI_Publications_

Living_With_Risk__Risk_Management_

and_Insurance_Advice_for_the_Voluntary_

Sector_903.aspx.

 

4.6 Identifying key locations

In an emergency, your local authority might need 

the Community Emergency Group’s assistance 

to help identify a safe place for people to shelter 

and set up a rest centre. 

What is a rest centre?

A rest centre is a building, including over-

night accommodation, which is designated 

by a local authority for the temporary 

accommodation of evacuees.

You should work with your local authority to see 

what help the Community Emergency Group 

could give to set up places of safety or rest 

centres.

ACTION: Using page 25 of the Community 

Emergency Plan template, make a list of key 

locations you have identified with your local 

authority. Different emergencies may affect 

different parts of your community in different 

ways so you should try and identify a number 

of alternative sites. 

It is important that you get the permission 

of those responsible for any buildings to 

use them in an emergency and ensure they 

have appropriate insurance and liability 

cover to use the premises in this way.

 

Page 61



10

Community Emergency Plan: Guidance

4.7 Emergency community contact list

It is important to keep accurate, up-to-date 

records of everyone who is in the Community 

Emergency Group, as well as others in the 

community who have offered their help in an 

emergency. This will help you contact everyone 

quickly in an emergency and make it easier for 

you and the emergency services to identify who 

is part of the Community Emergency Group.

It is important to remember to keep personal 

details safe, and only share it with those who 

need the information. For further information 

see 

www.ico.gov.uk/for_organisations/data_

protection_guide.aspx.

You may want to record contacts in a ‘telephone 

tree’, which sets out a process through which 

people have responsibility for ringing other 

contacts. An example of a telephone tree is 

provided in the template. 

ACTION: Using page 25 of the Community 

Emergency Plan template, complete your own 

emergency contact list or telephone tree.

Page 62



11

Community Emergency Plan: Guidance

5. Activation of your plan

When an emergency happens, you will need to 

know how to activate your plan and volunteers.

In any emergency, having an emergency 

plan is not a substitute for calling 999. 

You will have made your local emergency 

responders aware of your Community 

Emergency Plan as part of your planning 

process, so in most circumstances you should 

activate your plan in response to a call from 

the emergency services. You should work with 

your local emergency responders to identify 

how they will contact you, and how you should 

contact them, to activate your plan in an 

emergency. 

In certain circumstances, the emergency 

services may be unable to contact you to 

ask you to activate your plan. Therefore, you 

should develop a series of triggers you can use 

as a Community Emergency Group to decide 

whether to take action. 

For example:

s฀ Have we been able to contact our local 

emergency responders? 

s฀ What messages are being put out in the 

media?

s฀ What can we do safely without the help of the 

emergency services?

ACTION: Using page 27 of the Community 

Emergency Plan template, record the process 

by which you will activate your plan.

 

6. What to do when you have activated 

your plan

Using your list of skills, people and resources, 

you will need to decide what you can do to 

safely support the work of the emergency 

services.

ACTION: Using page 28 of the Community 

Emergency Plan template, record your own 

first steps in your Plan. The table should 

contain instructions on what needs to 

be done once an emergency has met the 

threshold for activating the plan.

STEP 2 – WHAT TO DO IN AN 
EMERGENCY  

Page 63



12

Community Emergency Plan: Guidance

An example is provided below:

Actions Complete?

1 Call 999 (unless already alerted).

2 Ensure you are in no immediate danger.

3 Contact the Community Emergency Group and meet to discuss the situation. 

4 Contact your local emergency responders to offer your assistance (if they have 

not already contacted you) and ask if there is anything specific they want you 

to do. Let them know how the situation is developing ont he ground.

5 Assess the situation with the Community Emergency Group and other key 

personnel (including local emergency responder representatives if possible).

6 Agree actions and ensure each member of the Community Emergency Group/

volunteer knows what they will do.

7 Meet regularly to see how the situation is developing, actions are progressing, 

and whether you need to reprioritise tasks or move resources around.

8 Once the immediate actions have been completed and the situation starts to 

improve, start thinking about the recovery phase and the role the Community 

Emergency Group can play in helping the community return back to their day-

to-day life.

7. Your first Community Emergency Group 

meeting 

An example of a draft agenda you can use for 

the first meeting of the Community Emergency 

Group can be found on page 29 of the template. 

The draft agenda is intended to be a guide only. 

You may find that your team and volunteers 

are already getting on with helping but it is 

important to make sure everyone is safe and 

working in a coordinated way.

ACTION: Using page 29 of the Community 

Emergency Plan template, record your own 

draft agenda in your Plan.

 

Page 64



13

Community Emergency Plan: Guidance

8. Evacuation

During an emergency, it might be necessary 

for some members of your community to be 

evacuated from their homes to a safe place. 

Speak to those coordinating the response to see 

what role the Community Emergency Group can 

play in this.

You may be able to assist with:

s฀ door knocking or delivery of emergency 

messages;

s฀ running of a rest centre; or

s฀ identifying those who may need extra 

assistance to move to safety.

ACTION: Using page 30 of the Community 

Emergency Plan template, record any actions 

for the Community Emergency Group that 

you have agreed with your local authority in 

their planning for an evacuation.

 

9. Communications

The Community Emergency Group should 

discuss how it will cope if communications are 

disrupted in the area. You may have access 

to walkie-talkies or amateur radio groups (for 

example, the Radio Amateurs’ Emergency 

Network (RAYNET)) that you can use to 

communicate with each other. 

The Community Emergency Group could 

also consider door knocking as an option to 

communicate with the public and get the 

emergency services’ messages across if it is 

possible to do this safely. The Community 

Emergency Group should work with the 

emergency services to ensure any messages they 

are delivering to the community are consistent 

with those from the authorities. 

ACTION: Using page 30 of the Community 

Emergency Plan template, record alternative 

arrangements for communicating in your local 

area.

Page 65



14

Community Emergency Plan: Guidance

10. Sharing your plan

Once you have developed your plan, share it 

with your community to get their views. It is 

important that all members of the community 

feel that the plan works for them. 

It is also important that you share your plan 

with the emergency planning officer from your 

local authority, the emergency services and your 

Local Resilience Forum so that in the event of an 

emergency, they will know who to contact and 

what assistance you can provide.

You should record who has a copy of your plan 

and ensure that they receive a revised copy 

whenever it is updated. 

ACTION: Using page 22 of the Community 

Emergency Plan template, record a list of 

individuals and organisations who need to 

have a copy.

 

11. Reviewing and updating your plan

It is important to regularly review and update 

your Community Emergency Plan to ensure it 

meets the changing needs of your community. 

It is also important to make sure that your 

plan will work properly in an emergency. You 

may wish to practice activating the plan to 

test how well it would work in an emergency, 

and see how ready members of your team 

and volunteers are to carry out its actions. 

You should work with your local emergency 

responders, using the local risk assessment you 

have produced, to identify scenarios that you 

can use to test the arrangements you have made 

in your plan. 

Practising the arrangements in your plan will 

allow you to identify any problems with it. Once 

you have practiced your plan, you should review 

and update it. You should also regularly update 

your emergency contact lists to ensure it is 

accurate.

When you make any changes and amendments 

to the plan, you should record the amendments 

to ensure that everyone knows they are using 

the latest version.  

ACTION: Using page 22 of the Community 

Emergency Plan template, record and 

maintain a list of updates to your plan.

STEP 3 – PRACTISING AND REVIEWING 
YOUR PLAN

Page 66



15

Community Emergency Plan: Guidance

11. Checklist for Community Emergency 

Coordinator

The checklist below is a prompt you can use 

as you go through the process of producing a 

Community Emergency Plan. 

Checklist for Community Emergency Coordinator:

s฀ Have you established a Community Emergency Group?

s฀ Have you considered what help and support you need and how to access it?

s฀ Have you contacted your local authority’s emergency planning officer or team?

s฀ Have you assessed the existing skills and resources in your community?

s฀ Have you identified key locations in the community to use in an emergency?

s฀ Have you considered who in your community might be vulnerable in an emergency?

s฀ Have you decided how and when you would activate your plan?

s฀ Have you shared your plan with your community and your local emergency 

responders?

Page 67



16

Community Emergency Plan: Guidance

What the Government will do 

The Government’s Strategic National Framework 

on Community Resilience sets out the 

Government contribution to enhancing and 

building individual, family and community 

resilience. The framework establishes a 

programme of work that will support and 

enable communities and individuals to be more 

prepared and resilient when facing emergencies 

and their consequences.   

We will:  

s฀ Provide guidance, templates and checklists 

to help you in your planning, and share 

information on the things you need to know 

for planning and preparing, such as relevant 

pieces of legislation and new funding streams. 

s฀ Listen to your feedback on our products and 

guidance, making changes where relevant. 

s฀ Help put you in touch with the right people 

and provide ways for you to communicate 

with the UK resilience community. In 

particular, we will facilitate and support you to 

engage with local emergency responders 

through existing networks and structures. 

s฀ Let you know what is happening so that you 

have up-to-date, accurate information to 

make decisions and carry out activities at a 

local level. 

s฀ Set up relevant web pages to communicate 

and share information with you.

s฀ Champion your work nationally and listen to, 

and learn from, your good practice. 

s฀ Obtain useful advice from national bodies, 

promoting and sharing guidance from relevant 

organisations. 

In some circumstances, communities may require 

further training and/or resources to increase 

the resilience of their local area to a wide range 

of potential incidents. Funding can be sought 

from a variety of organisations and charities, 

at national, regional and local levels. Further 

information on funding can be found in 

Annex A on page 18, which signposts some 

examples of funding as well as mechanisms 

for finding the best available funding for your 

community.

Please contact us at 

community.resilience@cabinet-office.x.gsi.gov.uk. 

If you would like further information or to tell 

us about community resilience work you are 

involved with.

Page 68



17

Community Emergency Plan: Guidance

Below are the details of useful organisations 

where you can find further information on how 

to become more resilient.

Preparing for Emergencies

www.direct.gov.uk/preparingforemergencies

The home of resources for individual and 

community resilience.

Local Resilience Forum

www.cabinetoffice.gov.uk/ukresilience/

preparedness/ukgovernment/lrfs.aspx

This website provides contact details for Local 

Resilience Forums throughout England and 

Wales.

National Risk Register

www.cabinetoffice.gov.uk/reports/national_risk_

register.aspx

The online home of the National Risk Register.

Environment Agency

www.environment-agency.gov.uk

Telephone: 08708 506 506 (Mon–Fri, 8am–6pm)

For information on environmental risks, including 

Flood Warnings.

British Red Cross

www.redcross.org.uk

Telephone: 0844 871 11 11

Information on the simple precautions that can 

be taken to prepare for a range of emergency 

situations, along with advice on how to cope 

when they do.

RSPCA

www.rspca.org.uk/in-action/international/

emergencyresponse

Telephone: 0300 1234 555 

The RSPCA has put together some guidelines so 

that you can be prepared to get your animals to 

safety in the event of flooding.

Informed.Prepared.Together

www.informedprepared.eu/

Telephone: +(0032) 2 235 06 80

A gateway to resources, information and 

practical tools for developing the ability of 

individuals, communities and organisations to be 

better prepared to cope with emergencies and 

disasters.

The Radio Amateurs’ Emergency Network 

(RAYNET)

www.raynet-uk.net/

The UK’s national voluntary communications 

service provided for the community by licensed 

radio amateurs. 

WHERE TO GET MORE INFORMATION

Page 69



18

Community Emergency Plan: Guidance

There may be circumstances in which you need 

additional funding to help enhance resilience in 

your community. There are many organisations, 

government departments and charities that 

provide funding for community groups. Below 

are some examples of tools which can help 

you find the best available funding for your 

community, as well as a selection of examples of 

national, regional and local funding. 

It is important to check the relevant websites for 

the most up to date information to ensure you 

meet the eligibility criteria or closing deadlines. 

These grant finding websites and tools have 

been developed to find the most suitable grant 

for community projects. The process involves a 

simple checklist to see what funding is available.

Grant Finder

www.grantfinder.co.uk

Grants and policy database with details of 6,000 

funding opportunities.

Funding Central

www.fundingcentral.org.uk

Government funding portal for all third 

sector organisations, including community 

groups, providing access to 4,000 funding and 

finance opportunities, plus tools and resources 

supporting organisations to develop sustainable 

income strategies.

Government Funding

www.governmentfunding.org.uk

Online portal to grants for the voluntary and 

community sector.

Lottery Funding

www.lotteryfunding.org.uk

Lottery Funding is a joint website run by all 

Lottery funders in the UK. 

This site allows you to search information on 

current funding programmes across the UK.

Grantsnet

www.grantsnet.co.uk

A search directory for grants and funding 

programmes available within the UK.

Office of the Third Sector

www.cabinetoffice.gov.uk/third_sector.aspx

The Office for the Third Sector regularly has 

information about new and existing grants. 

Wales

In Wales, the Welsh Assembly Government 

provides funding support to a wide variety of 

organisational structures. Details of funding 

available can be found on the Welsh Assembly 

Government website at 

http://wales.gov.uk/funding/

fundgrantareas/?lang=en.

ANNEX A – FUNDING ARRANGEMENTS

Page 70



1
9

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

E
m

e
rg

e
n

cy
 P

la
n

: 
G

u
id

a
n

ce

E
X

A
M

P
LE

 F
U

N
D

IN
G

 S
C

H
E
M

E
S

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
F
u

n
d

in
g

A
v

a
il

a
b

le
 f

u
n

d
in

g
E

li
g

ib
il

it
y

 c
ri

te
ri

a
 (

n
o

t 
a

ll
 h

a
v

e
 b

e
e

n
 

li
st

e
d

)

W
h

o
 c

a
n

 a
p

p
ly

?
S

o
u

rc
e

G
ra

ss
ro

o
ts

 G
ra

n
ts

 

G
ra

n
ts

 o
f 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 £
2

5
0

 

a
n

d
 £

5
0

0
0

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 n
o

w
 

a
n

d
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

1

s฀
A

 n
o

t-
fo

r-
p

ro
fi

t 
v

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 o

r 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y

 g
ro

u
p

 

in
 E

n
g

la
n

d

s฀
L
e

d
 b

y
 v

o
lu

n
te

e
rs

s฀
A

ct
iv

e
 i

n
 l

o
ca

l 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y

 1
2

 m
o

n
th

s 
o

r 
m

o
re

s฀
A

v
e

ra
g

e
 i

n
co

m
e

 (
o

v
e

r 
th

re
e

 y
e

a
rs

) 
o

f 
le

ss
 t

h
a

n
 

£
3

0
,0

0
0

 p
e

r 
y

e
a

r

s฀
W

o
rk

s 
fo

r 
th

e
 b

e
n

e
fi

t 
o

f 
y

o
u

r 
lo

ca
l 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y

s฀
A

n
y

 v
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 o
r 

ch
a

ri
ta

b
le

 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
 t

h
a

t 
m

e
e

ts
 t

h
e

 c
ri

te
ri

a

F
u

n
d

e
d

 b
y

 t
h

e
 O

ffi
ce

 

fo
r 

th
e

 T
h

ir
d

 S
e

ct
o

r,
 

g
ra

n
ts

 a
re

 a
w

a
rd

e
d

 

b
y

 l
o

ca
l 

g
ra

n
t-

m
a

k
in

g
 

b
o

d
ie

s 
ca

ll
e

d
 L

o
ca

l 

F
u

n
d

e
rs

. 
To

 fi
n

d
 y

o
u

r 

L
o

ca
l 

F
u

n
d

e
r,

 p
le

a
se

 

v
is

it
 t

h
e

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

F
o

u
n

d
a

ti
o

n

w
w

w
.c

d
f.

o
rg

.u
k

 

Page 71



2
0

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

E
m

e
rg

e
n

cy
 P

la
n

: 
G

u
id

a
n

ce

A
v

a
il

a
b

le
 f

u
n

d
in

g
E

li
g

ib
il

it
y

 c
ri

te
ri

a
 (

n
o

t 
a

ll
 h

a
v

e
 b

e
e

n
 

li
st

e
d

)

W
h

o
 c

a
n

 a
p

p
ly

?
S

o
u

rc
e

C
o

m
ic

 R
e

li
e

f

G
ra

n
ts

 o
f 

u
p

 t
o

 £
4

0
,0

0
0

A
p

p
li

ca
n

ts
 s

h
o

u
ld

:

s฀
B

e
 w

o
rk

in
g

 i
n

 a
 d

is
a

d
v

a
n

ta
g

e
d

 a
re

a
.

s฀
B

e
 s

m
a

ll
, 

lo
ca

ll
y

 b
a

se
d

 g
ro

u
p

s 
o

r 
o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

s 

w
h

o
 h

a
v

e
 a

 c
le

a
r 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 o
f 

th
e

 n
e

e
d

s 

o
f 

th
e

ir
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y.

s฀
H

a
v

e
 l
im

it
e

d
 a

cc
e

ss
 t

o
 o

th
e

r 
so

u
rc

e
s 

o
f 

in
co

m
e

.

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 g
ro

u
p

s 
sh

o
u

ld
:

s฀
H

e
lp

 p
e

o
p

le
 w

h
o

 a
re

 e
x

p
e

ri
e

n
ci

n
g

 d
if

fi
cu

lt
ie

s 

in
 t

h
e

ir
 l

iv
e

s 
to

 r
e

g
a

in
 t

h
e

ir
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n

ce
 a

n
d

 

se
lf

-e
st

e
e

m

s฀
B

u
il

d
 s

k
il

ls
 o

f 
lo

ca
l 

p
e

o
p

le

s฀
In

cr
e

a
se

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 c
o

h
e

si
o

n
.

s฀
R

e
sp

o
n

d
 t

o
 l

o
ca

l 
e

co
n

o
m

ic
 n

e
e

d
s.

C
o

m
ic

 R
e

li
e

f:

w
w

w
.c

o
m

ic
re

li
e

f.
co

m
/

a
p

p
ly

_
fo

r_
a

_
g

ra
n

t/
u

k
 

A
w

a
rd

s 
fo

r 
A

ll

G
ra

n
ts

 o
f 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 £
3

0
0

 

a
n

d
 £

1
0

,0
0

0

P
ro

je
ct

s 
th

a
t 

m
e

e
t 

o
n

e
 o

r 
m

o
re

 o
f 

4
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s:

s฀
P

e
o

p
le

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

tt
e

r 
ch

a
n

ce
s 

in
 l
if

e
 –

 w
it

h
 b

e
tt

e
r 

a
cc

e
ss

 t
o

 t
ra

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

to
 i

m
p

ro
v

e
 

th
e

ir
 l

if
e

 s
k

il
ls

. 

s฀
S

tr
o

n
g

e
r 

co
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

–
 w

it
h

 m
o

re
 a

ct
iv

e
 

ci
ti

z
e

n
s 

w
o

rk
in

g
 t

o
g

e
th

e
r 

to
 t

a
ck

le
 t

h
e

ir
 

p
ro

b
le

m
s.

 

s฀
Im

p
ro

v
e

d
 r

u
ra

l 
a

n
d

 u
rb

a
n

 e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ts

 –
 

w
h

ic
h

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
a

re
 b

e
tt

e
r 

a
b

le
 t

o
 a

cc
e

ss
 

a
n

d
 e

n
jo

y.
 

s฀
H

e
a

lt
h

ie
r 

a
n

d
 m

o
re

 a
ct

iv
e

 p
e

o
p

le
 a

n
d

 

co
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s.

 

s฀
V

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 o

r 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s,

 p
a

ri
sh

 

o
r 

to
w

n
 c

o
u

n
ci

ls
, 

sc
h

o
o

ls
 o

r 
h

e
a

lt
h

 b
o

d
ie

s.
 

s฀
M

u
st

 h
a

v
e

 a
 b

a
n

k
 a

cc
o

u
n

t 
th

a
t 

re
q

u
ir

e
s 

a
t 

le
a

st
 t

w
o

 u
n

re
la

te
d

 p
e

o
p

le
 t

o
 s

ig
n

 e
a

ch
 

ch
e

q
u

e
 o

r 
w

it
h

d
ra

w
a

l

s฀
P

ro
je

ct
 m

u
st

 b
e

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 w

it
h

in
 o

n
e

 y
e

a
r

L
o

tt
e

ry
 g

ra
n

ts
 s

ch
e

m
e

 

fu
n

d
in

g
 s

m
a

ll
, 

lo
ca

l 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
-b

a
se

d
 

p
ro

je
ct

s 
in

 t
h

e
 U

K
. 

w
w

w
.a

w
a

rd
sf

o
ra

ll
.o

rg
.

u
k

 

Page 72



[Insert your community name here]

Draft Emergency Plan 

template
Consultation document
Plan last updated on: xx/xx/xxxx

How to use this template: This template is designed for you to fill in the 

details of your community emergency preparations. There are notes in italics to 

help you fill the template. Detailed notes on how to create a plan can be found 

in the Community Emergency Plan Guidance document at 

www.cabinetoffice.gov.uk/communityresilience

IF YOU ARE IN 
IMMEDIATE DANGER 

CALL 999

Page 73



22

Community Emergency Plan: Template

Plan distribution list

Name Role Phone number / 

email address

Issued on

Example:

Ms Epo

Local Authority Emergency Planning 

Officer

020 1234 5678 DD/MM/YY

Mr Field Local Environment Agency officer 020 1234 5678

Miss Flood Local Flood Warden 020 1234 5678

Changes to plan 

Date Date for 

next revision

Details of changes 

made

Changed by

Example:

DD/MM/YY

DD/MM/YY Annex X added. Community Emergency Coordinator

DD/MM/YY DD/MM/YY New Community Emergency 

Group members added.

Community Emergency Coordinator

DD/MM/YY DD/MM/YY Updated volunteer details. Community Emergency Coordinator

Page 74



23

Community Emergency Plan: Template

CONTENTS

Local Skills and Resources Assessment 24

Local Risk Assessment 24

Emergency Contact List 25

Key locations 25

Sample telephone tree 26

List of community organisations 27

Activation triggers 27

First steps in an emergency 28

Draft Community Emergency Group first meeting agenda 29

Actions agreed with local authority in the event of an evacuation 30

Alternative arrangements for staying in contact if usual communications have been disrupted  30

Page 75



24

Community Emergency Plan: Template

LOCAL RISK ASSESSMENT 

Risks Impact on community What can the Community Emergency Group 

do to prepare?

Example:

River through 

village can flood

s฀ Flooding of local streets

s฀ Blocked access to town hall

s฀ Damage to property

s฀ Encourage residents to improve home flood defences

s฀ Work with local emergency responders to see if you 

can help with distribution of flood warnings and any 

evacuation and rest centre establishment required

s฀ Find out what flood defences exist or are planned in the 

area

LOCAL SKILLS AND RESOURCES 
ASSESSMENT

Skill/Resource Who? Contact details Location

Example:

Trained first aider

Sandy Fortman 01700 5668xx 17 Brookvale Street

4 x 4 owner/driver Bob Southwold 01700 5648xx Garages to rear of High 

Street

Chainsaw owner (tree 

surgeon)

Simon Chalmers 01700  5605xx Simon’s Landscaping – 4 

Terrace Yard

Water/food supplies Village Shop 01700 5608xx 2 High Street

Page 76



25

Community Emergency Plan: Template

KEY LOCATIONS
identified with local authority for use as places of safety

Building Location Potential usage in 

an emergency

Contact details

Example:

Church Hall 

1 Church Square Rest Centre/safe place Colin Molesworth – 

Warden - 07749 8557xx

Watley Central High 

School

Watley Street Rest Centre/safe place Jane Shulman – Caretaker 

– 07749 8655xx

EMERGENCY CONTACT LIST

Photo

Example:

Name: Paul Ridgeway

Title: Community Emergency Coordinator

24hr telephone contact: 07700 7785xx

Email: xx@xx.xx

Address: 2 Brook Road

Photo

Name:

Title: 

24hr telephone contact: 

Email: 

Address:

Page 77



26

Community Emergency Plan: Template

SAMPLE TELEPHONE TREE

The phone tree works as a pyramid, with the coordinator at the top making the first call to two or 

more people. In turn, they call an assigned set of people and so on, until the tree is complete.

Community Emergency 

Coordinator 

Contact number

Person 

(x) 

Contact 

number

Person 

(x) 

Contact 

number

Person 

(x) 

Contact 

number

Person 

(x) 

Contact 

number

Person 

(x) 

Contact 

number

Person 

(x) 

Contact 

number

Person 

(x) 

Contact 

number

Person 

(x) 

Contact 

number

Person (x) 

Contact number

Person (x) 

Contact number

Person (x) 

Contact number

Person (x) 

Contact number

Person (x) 

Contact number

Person (x) 

Contact number

Page 78



27

Community Emergency Plan: Template

LIST OF COMMUNITY ORGANISATIONS
that may be helpful in identifying vulnerable people or 
communities in an emergency

[Use this space to record details of organisations active in your local area that may be able to help you 

identify vulnerable people in an emergency.]

ACTIVATION TRIGGERS

[Use this space to record details of how your plan will be activated. You should include details of 

how the plan will be activated as a result of a call from the emergency services, and also how your 

community will decide to activate the plan yourselves, if the emergency services are unavailable]

Page 79



28

Community Emergency Plan: Template

FIRST STEPS IN AN EMERGENCY

Follow the instructions below when the plan is activated. 

Instructions Tick

1 Example:

Call 999 (unless already alerted)

!

2 Ensure you are in no immediate danger

3 Contact the Community Emergency Group and meet to discuss the 

situation 

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Page 80



29

Community Emergency Plan: Template

Example Community Emergency Group Emergency Meeting Agenda

Date: 

Time: 

Location: 

Attendees: 

 

1. What is the current situation?

You might want to consider the following:

Location of the emergency. Is it near: 

s฀ A school?

s฀ A vulnerable area?

s฀ A main access route?

s฀ Type of emergency: 

s฀ Is there a threat to life?

s฀ Has electricity, gas or water been affected?

Are there any vulnerable people involved?

s฀ Elderly

s฀ Families with children 

s฀ Non-English-speaking people.

What resources do we need? 

s฀ Food?

s฀ Offroad vehicles?

s฀ Blankets?

s฀ Shelter? 

2. Establishing contact with the emergency services

3. How can we support the emergency services?

4. What actions can safely be taken?

5. Who is going to take the lead for the agreed actions?

6. Any other issues?

DRAFT COMMUNITY EMERGENCY GROUP 
FIRST MEETING AGENDA

Page 81



30

Community Emergency Plan: Template

ACTIONS AGREED WITH LOCAL AUTHORITY 
IN THE EVENT OF AN EVACUATION

[Use this space to record details of the actions you can take to help your local authority if an 

evacuation is necessary in your community.] 

 

ALTERNATIVE ARRANGEMENTS FOR STAYING 
IN CONTACT IF USUAL COMMUNICATIONS 
HAVE BEEN DISRUPTED 

[Use this space to record details of alternative communications within your local area should usual 

methods communications be disrupted. This could include the owner/locations of long distance 

walkie-talkies or details of your local Radio Amateurs’ Emergency Network (RAYNET) group]

Page 82



 

 

[Insert your community name here] 

Draft Emergency Plan 

template 
Consultation document 
Plan last updated on: xx/xx/xxxx 
 
 

How to use this template: This template is designed for you to fill in the details of your 

community emergency preparations. There are notes in italics to help you fill the template. 

Detailed notes on how to create a plan can be found in the Community Emergency Plan 

Guidance document at 

www.cabinetoffice.gov.uk/communityresilience 

 

IF YOU ARE IN 
IMMEDIATE DANGER 

CALL 999 
 

Page 83



Community Emergency Plan: template 

 2 

Plan distribution list 

Name Role Phone 
number/email 
address 

Issued on 

Example: 
Ms Epo 

Local Authority 
Emergency 
Planning Officer 

020 1234 5678 DD/MM/YY 

Mr Field Local 
Environment 
Agency officer 

020 1234 5678  

Miss Flood Local Flood 
Warden 

020 1234 5678  

    

    

    

    

    

 
 

Plan distribution list 

Name Date for next 
revision 

Details of 
changes made 

Changed by 

Example: 
DD/MM/YY 

DD/MM/YY Annex X added. Community 
Emergency 
Coordinator 

DD/MM/YY DD/MM/YY New Community 
Emergency Team 
members added. 

Community 
Emergency 
Coordinator 

DD/MM/YY DD/MM/YY Updated 
volunteer details. 

Community 
Emergency 
Coordinator 

    

    

    

 

Page 84



Community Emergency Plan: template 

 3 

CONTENTS 
 
 
 
 
Local Risk Assessment 4 
 
Local Skills and Resources Assessment 4 
 
Key locations 5 
 
identified with local authority for use as places of safety 5 
 
Emergency Contact List 5 
 
Sample telephone tree 6 
 
List of community organisations 7 
 
Activation triggers 7 
 
First steps in an emergency 8 
 
Draft Community Emergency Group first meeting agenda 9 
 
Actions agreed with local authority in the event of an evacuation 10 
 
Alternative arrangements for staying in contact if usual communications have been disrupted 10 

 

Page 85



Community Emergency Plan: template 

 4 

LOCAL RISK ASSESSMENT  
 
 

Risks Impact on community What can Community Emergency 
Group do to prepare? 

Example: 
River through 
village can flood 

• Flooding of local 
streets 

• Blocked access 
to town hall 

• Damage to 
property 

• Encourage residents to 
improve home flood defences 

• Work with local emergency 
responders to see if can help 
with distribution of flood 
warnings and any evacuation 
and rest centre establishment 
required 

• Find out what flood defences 
exist or are planned in the 
area 

   

   

   

   

 

LOCAL SKILLS AND RESOURCES 
ASSESSMENT 
 

Skill/resource Who? Contact details Location 

Example: 
Trained first aider 

Sandy Fortman 01700 5668xx 17 Brookvale 
Street 

4x4 owner/driver Bob Southwold 01700 5648xx Garages to read 
of High Street 

Chainsaw owner 
(tree surgeon) 

Simon Chalmers 01700 5605xx Simon’s 
Landscaping – 4 
Terrace Yard 

Water/food 
supplies 

Village Shop 01700 5608xx 2 High Street 

    

    

 

Page 86



Community Emergency Plan: template 

 5 

KEY LOCATIONS 
identified with local authority for use as places of safety 
 

Building Location Potential usage in 
an emergency 

Contact details 

Example: Church 
Hall 

1 Church Square Rest Centre/safe 
place 

Colin Molesworth 
– Warden – 
07749 8557xx 

Watley Central; 
High School 

Watley Street Rest Centre/safe 
place 

Jane Shulman – 
Caretaker – 
07749 8655xx 

    

    

 
 

EMERGENCY CONTACT LIST 
 

 
 
 
 

Photo 

Example: 
Name: Paul Ridgeway 

Title: Community Emergency 
Coordinator 

24hr telephone contact: 07700 
7785xx 

Email: xx@xx.xx 
 

Address: 2 Brook Road 
 

 
 
 
 

Photo 

Name: 
 

Title: 
 

24hr telephone contact: 
 

Email: 
 

Address: 
 

 

Page 87



Community Emergency Plan: template 

 6 

SAMPLE TELEPHONE TREE 
 

The phone tree works as a pyramid, with the coordinator at the top making the first call to 

two or more people. In turn, they call an assigned set of people and so on, until the tree is 

complete. 

 
 
 

 

Page 88



Community Emergency Plan: template 

 7 

LIST OF COMMUNITY 
ORGANISATIONS 
that may be helpful in identifying vulnerable people or 

communities in an emergency 
 

[Use this space to record details of organisations active in your local area that may be able 

to help you identify vulnerable people in an emergency.]  

 

 

 

 

 

ACTIVATION TRIGGERS 
 

[Use this space to record details of how your plan will be activated. You should include 

details of how the plan will be activated as a result of a call from the emergency services, 

and also how your community will decide to activate the plan yourselves, if the emergency 

services are unavailable] 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Page 89



Community Emergency Plan: template 

 8 

FIRST STEPS IN AN EMERGENCY 

Follow the instructions below when the plan is activated. 

 

 Instructions Tick 

1 Example: Call 999 (unless already alerted) 
 

3  

2 Ensure you are in no immediate danger 
 

 

3 Contact the Community Emergency Group 
and meet to discuss the situation 

 

4  
 

 

5  
 

 

6  
 

 

7  
 

 

8  
 

 

9  
 

 

10  
 

 

 

Page 90



Community Emergency Plan: template 

 9 

DRAFT COMMUNITY EMERGENCY 
GROUP FIRST MEETING AGENDA 
 

Example Community Emergency Group Emergency Meeting Agenda 
Date:   
Time:   
Location:  
Attendees:   
 
1. What is the current situation? 
 
You might want to consider the following: 
Location of the emergency. Is it near:  

• A school? 

• A vulnerable area? 

• A main access route? 

• Type of emergency:  

• Is there a threat to life? 

• Has electricity, gas or water been affected? 
 
Are there any vulnerable people involved? 

• Elderly 

• Families with children  

• Non-English-speaking people. 

• What resources do we need?  

• Food? 

• Off-road vehicles? 

• Blankets? 

• Shelter? 
 
2. Establishing contact with the emergency services 
 
 
3. How can we support the emergency services? 
 
 
4. What actions can safely be taken? 
 
 
5. Who is going to take the lead for the agreed actions? 
 
 
6. Any other issues? 
 
 

 

Page 91



Community Emergency Plan: template 

 10

ACTIONS AGREED WITH LOCAL 
AUTHORITY IN THE EVENT OF AN 
EVACUATION 
 

[Use this space to record details of the actions you can take to help your local authority if 

an evacuation is necessary in your community.]  

 

 

 

 

ALTERNATIVE ARRANGEMENTS 
FOR STAYING IN CONTACT IF 
USUAL COMMUNICATIONS HAVE 
BEEN DISRUPTED  
 

[Use this space to record details of alternative communications within your local area 

should usual methods communications be disrupted. This could include the 

owner/locations of long distance walkie-talkies or details of your local Radio Amateurs’ 

Emergency Network (RAYNET) group] 

 

Page 92



 

 
 

Report to Marlborough Area Board                            Agenda Item No.14b 

Date of Meeting 12 April 2011 

Title of Report Community Area Grants  

  

 

Purpose of Report 
 
To ask Councillors to consider 2 applications seeking 20011/12 Community Area Grant 
Funding: 
 

Avebury Community Shop - £2,407 

Ramsbury and Aldbourne Bowls Club - £971 

 

 

Page 93



 
1. Background 
 
1.1. Area Boards have authority to approve Area Grants under powers delegated to 

them by the Deputy Leader and Cabinet member for Community Services.  Under 
the Scheme of Delegation Area Boards must adhere to the Area Board Grants 
Guidance for funding. 

      
1.2. In accordance with the Scheme of Delegation, any decision of an Area Board that 

is contrary to the funding criteria and/or the officer’s recommendation would need 
to demonstrate that the application in question has a wider community benefit, and 
give specific reasons for why this should justify an exception to the criteria.   
 

1.3. The emphasis in the Coalition Government’s Localism agenda supports the ethos 
of volunteering and community involvement.  With this in mind Community Area 
Grants should be encouraged from and awarded to community and voluntary 
groups. 
 

1.4. Area boards will not consider applications from town and parish councils for 
purposes that relate to their statutory duties or powers that should be funded from 
the local town/parish precept.  However this does not preclude bids from 
town/parish councils, encouraging community projects that provide new 
opportunities for local people or those functions that are not the sole responsibility 
of the town/parish council. 
 

1.5. Grant applicants are required to show evidence of fund raising to contribute to their 
project costs. 

  
1.6. Officers are required to provide recommendations in their report, although the 

decision to support applications and to what level is made by Wiltshire Councillors 
on the area board. 
 

1.7. Funding applications will be considered at every area board meeting. 
 

1.8. All applicants are encouraged to contact Charities Information Bureau who is 
working on behalf of Wiltshire Council to support community and voluntary groups, 
town and parish councils to seek funding for community projects and schemes both 
from the Area Board and other local and national funding sources. 

 
1.9. Paper copies of funding applications will no longer appear as part of the agenda in 

an attempt to reduce volume of paper used.  However, the application forms will be 
available on the Wiltshire Council web site and hard copies available upon request. 
 

1.10. The 2011/2012 funding criteria and application forms are available on the council’s 
website (www.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboards) or paper versions are available from the 
Community Area Manager.  
 

 
Background 
documents used in the 
preparation of this 
Report 
  

 

• Community Area Grant Application Pack  2011/12 

• Marlborough Community Area Plan 2004/14 
 

Page 94



 
2. Main Considerations 

 
2.1. Councillors will need to be satisfied that grants awarded in the 2011/12 year are 

made to projects that can realistically proceed within a year of the award being 
made. 
 

2.2. The funding contained within this report forms the first round of funding during 
2011/12. 

 
2.3. Future rounds will be considered as follows: 

 

• 21 June 2011 (deadline for applications – 9 May) 

• 6 September 2011 (deadline for applications – 25 July) 

• 1 November 2011 (deadline for applications – 26 September) 

• 7 February 2012 (deadline for applications – 19 December) 
 
3. Environmental & Community Implications 
 
3.1. Community Area Grants will contribute to the continuance and/or improvement of 

cultural, social and community activity and wellbeing in the community area, the 
extent and specifics of which will be dependent upon the individual project. 

 
4. Financial Implications 

 
4.1. Awards must fall within the area board’s budget allocated to the Marlborough Area 

Board. 
 

4.2. Marlborough Area Board has been allocated a 2011/2012 budget of £45,472 for 
community grants, community partnership core funding and councillor-led 
initiatives.  The carry forward from the 2010/2011 budget is £13,779.  This leaves a 
total budget of £59,251 for the 2011/2012 budget.  
 

4.3. If the grant requests detailed in this report are awarded, Marlborough Area Board 
will have a balance of £55,873. 

 
5. Legal Implications 
 
5.1. There are no specific legal implications related to this report. 
 
6. HR Implications 

 
6.1. There are no specific HR implications related to this report. 

 
7. Equality and Inclusion Implications 

 
7.1. Community Area Grants give all local community and voluntary groups, town and 

parish councils, an equal opportunity to receive funding towards community based 
projects and schemes. 

 
7.2. Implications relating to individual grant applications are outlined within section 8 – 

‘Officer Recommendations’. 
 

Page 95



 
 
8. Officer Recommendations 
 

Ref Applicant Project proposal 
Funding 
requested 

 
8.1 
 

Avebury Community 
Shop 

To purchase and install an 
Electronic Point of Sale (EPOS) 
system. 

 
£2,407 

 
8.1.1. It is recommended that Avebury Community Shop is awarded £2,407 towards 

the costs of purchasing and installing an Electronic Point of Sale system in 
the community shop, conditional upon the balance of funding being in place. 

 
8.1.2. Officers are of the opinion that the application meets grant criteria 2011/12. 
 
8.1.3. This application demonstrates direct links to the 2004-2014 Marlborough 

Community Plan in the following sections: to address the closure of key facilities in 
local areas such as post offices and shops (section 1.8), to provide local 
employment opportunities (section 1.5) and to provide tourism products to improve 
the existing provision (section 1.6). 

 
8.1.4. This project demonstrates links to Wiltshire Council’s priorities in the Local 

Agreement for Wiltshire that aim to help local communities develop their own 
priorities and build a strong and vibrant voluntary sector. 
 

8.1.5. The project has strong support from the parish council who believe that the shop is 
good for residents who don't have transport, reduces carbon emissions created by 
those who do have cars because they can walk to the shop, supports local produce 
growers and suppliers, serves other parishes who don't have their own shop, 
provides a focal point in the village for community spirit / a meeting place and the 
tourists benefit greatly in the summer from a fresh supply of ice-cream. 
 

8.1.6. If the area board decides not to fund these improvements, the number of linked 
system components, e.g. scales, card machine, the community shop can purchase 
will be reduced. 

 

Ref Applicant Project proposal 
Funding 
requested 

8.2.   
Ramsbury & 
Aldbourne Bowls 
Club 

To purchase special junior sized 
bowls to encourage 6-16 year 
olds to participate in the sport.   

£971 

 
8.2.1. It is recommended that Ramsbury and Aldbourne Bowls Club is awarded 

£971 for the purchase of special junior sized bowls to encourage 6-16 year 
olds participate in the sport. 

 
8.2.2. Officers are of the opinion that the application meets grant criteria 2011/12. 

 
 

Page 96



 
 
8.2.3. This application links to the 2004-2014 Marlborough Community Plan under the 

following sections: to use leisure facilities to engage young people to have a sense 
of belonging and pride of place (section 8.7) and to increase numbers of young 
people engaging in activities (section 8.8). 
 

8.2.4. This project demonstrates a link to Wiltshire Council’s priorities in the Local 
Agreement for Wiltshire that aims to build ‘resilient communities’ with high social 
capital through people feeling socially included, to encourage communal activities 
and events that bring different age groups together and to promote healthy 
lifestyles. 
 

8.2.5. The Ramsbury and Aldbourne Bowls Club are active fundraisers who raise 23% of 
their running costs through year-round special events. 
 

8.2.6. This project is supported by the parish council who believe that this initiative links 
to the Parish Council Youth Committee’s strategy to find more activities for young 
people in the village. 
 

8.2.7. This project provides an opportunity for young people completing their Duke of 
Edinburgh awards for which ‘learning a new skill’ is a requirement. 
 

8.2.8. The project provides an opportunity for the young players to mix with older 
members helping to bring greater cohesion between the age groups in the village. 

 

8.2.9. If the area board decide not to fund the project, the purchase of the junior sized 
bowls will be dependent on when the club has spare funds, delaying the provision 
of the junior activity. 
 

9. Summary of Community Area Grant Funding 2010/11 
 

9.1. The area board awarded a total of £29,819 in community grants.  This enabled 
projects totalling £95,894 to take place in the Marlborough Community Area. 
 

Division Organization Area Board Grant Total Project Cost 

Aldbourne and 
Ramsbury 

Aldbourne Festival 
Committee 

£1,250 £2,500 

Aldbourne Parish 
Council 

£773 £773 

Aldbourne Scout 
and Guide 
Supporters 

£1,738 £3,475 

Aldbourne Website 
Group 

£3,490 £6,980 

Baydon Cricket Club £515 £515 

Baydon Parish 
Council 

£2,977 £6,000 

Ramsbury Allotment 
Association 

£697 £697 

Ramsbury 
Neighbourhood First 
Responder Team 

£3,400 £8,000 

Page 97



Rambury and 
Axford Parish 
Council 

£2,217 £4,437 

Marlborough East 
and West 

Marlborough Town 
Council 

£5,000 £48,000 

Marlborough Apple 
Day 

£709 £709 

We Love 
Marlborough 

£861 £2,123 

Marlborough Area 
Development Trust 

£1,391 £4,090 

West Selkley Kennet Valley Hall 
Association 

£1,000 £1,000 

Kennet Valley Hall 
Association 

£2,000 £4,794 

Winterbourne 
Monkton and 
Berwick Bassett 
Parochial Church 
Council 

£810 £810 

Little Dragons Pre-
School 

£991 £991 

 
 

No unpublished documents have been relied upon in the preparation of this report. 
 

 
 

 
Appendices: 
 

 
Appendix 1 Grant application – Avebury Community Shop 
Appendix 2 Grant application – Ramsbury and Aldbourne Bowls Club 
 

 
Report Author 

 
Julia Densham 
Tel: 01249 706496 
E-mail: julia.densham@wiltshire.gov.uk 
 

 

Page 98



 

PRG Area Board Grant Scheme 
Application form  

 

 

Performance Reward Grant Scheme 
APPLICATION FORM  

 

To be returned to: 

wiltshirelaa@wiltshire.gov.uk 

Area Board All Wiltshire community areas 

Form submitted by 
(contact for all queries) 

David J Budd, Crime Prevention Office 
on behalf of Wiltshire’s Neighbourhood Watch Schemes 
c/o Wiltshire Police 
Community Affairs Department 
David.budd@wiltshire.pnn.police.uk 
01225 794659 
Mobile 07966 818020 

Name of initiative Crime Detection through Ultra Violet scanning 

Brief Description of 
Initiative  

As a joint initiative with Smart water technology Limited Wiltshire 
Police have offered members of Neighbourhood Watch schemes 
across the county Smart water property marking kits at a 
discounted price. 
Smart water kits are individually unique and provide a direct link 
between the property marked and the lawful owner. 
To be effective the Police require the facility to scan items for 
property marking such as Smart water or Selecta DNA. 
The purpose of this initiative is to seek funds for the puchase of 
UV scanning torches for issue to Police Officers on operational 
duties. 
 

Please put a cross 
against the ambition(s) 
that this initiative will 
support 
*It is only necessary to 
identify those ambitions 
on which you feel your 
bid will make a significant 
impact. 

Building resilient communities x 

Improving affordable housing   

Lives not services  

Supporting economic growth   

Safer communities x 

Protecting the environment   

Action for Wiltshire – combating the recession x 

Improving outcomes for Children and young people  

Amount of funding sought 
 

£20,000 

What will this money be 
spent on?  
 

Purchase of 500 x UV3C Twin Task Torches 
 
 

Is planning permission 
required?   

Not required 
 

Have quotes been 
obtained?  Yes 

There is only one quote as this is the only company with which 
Wiltshire Police deal that supply these items.   Having 

Item No.15 

Page 99



 

PRG Area Board Grant Scheme 
Application form  

 

purchased some of these items from this company in the past I 
am satisfied with their reliability and that they are fit for purpose. 
Value of quote £ 17,225 plus VAT (rising to 20% in Jan 2011). 

Note: Bids will only be considered if they help us to achieve our ambitions in the Local 
Agreement for Wiltshire.  It is important that initiatives have a positive local impact, and that 
we are able to show success.  In this section you are being asked to provide information 
about how your project contributes, and how you will measure that success.  The level of 
improvement we expect to see will be proportional to the level of the bid:  i.e. the more 
funding required, the greater the level of impact and improvement that will be necessary. 

Please describe how 
your initiative will support 
the ambition(s) indicated 
above, and summarise 
the action that will be 
taken 
 
 

 
By providing the tools to aid a positive Policing response to 
crime. 
Torches will be issued to operational Police Officers to enable 
them to deploy Ultra Violet light when scanning persons, 
vehicles and property stopped or seized for the purposes of 
detecting Smart water/selecta DNA or other property marking 
means.   In conjunction with the application o Smart water or 
selecta DNA this will enable officer to identify property that may 
be stolen, apprehending the offenders and allowing the property 
to be returned to the rightful owners. 

What makes this initiative 
a local priority (e.g. 
evidence from research 
and local support) 

Crime affects us all in one way or another and this initiative 
allows local police officers to reduce the fear of crime through an 
increase in detections 

How will you know you 
have been successful? 

It will be possible to monitor the success through statistics of 
crimes detected as a result of Police officers using the scanning 
torches when doing search warrants, attending scenes of crimes 
and during routine checks of persons, vehicles and property. 
Success can also be measured against a reduction in acquisitive 
crime. 
 

• How will you measure 
the impact? (may 
have more than one 
measure) 

 

1. A decrease in peoples fear of crime 
2. An increase in the public confidence in Wiltshire Police 
3. Furthering the aim of Wiltshire Police in making Wiltshire 

the safest county in the country 
 
 
 
 

• What is your 
improvement target 
(s), and when do you 
expect to achieve 
this/these? 

 

The target would be an increase in detections of acquisitive 
crime and also a decrease in the number of crimes committed. 
The time scale is difficult to quantify 

Page 100



 

PRG Area Board Grant Scheme 
Application form  

 

• How will you ensure 
that the improvement 
continues after the 
end of the initiative? 

) 

The torches will be issued to operational officers and will remain 
an ongoing commitment. 
At present this is a one off funding however it is hoped that 
further funding can be found to purchase more crime 
Prevention/detection aids in the future. 

Who will benefit from this 
initiative?  

Potentially this initiative will benefit all the residents across 
Wiltshire who will hopefully see a decrease in acquisitive crime 
and a higher detection rate of those crimes that do take place. 
 

Confirm no unfunded 
commitments from this 
initiative  

Please delete the statement that does not apply: 
1. I confirm that there will be no unfunded financial 

commitments arising from this initiative 
 

Will ongoing 
maintenance of 
premises/equipment be 
necessary?  

If ‘Yes’ please indicate how this will be funded/who is 
responsible    No 

What are the key risks to 
success and how will 
these be managed? 

There would appear to be no risks. 
 
 

Who will manage the 
initiative 
 

  

David J Budd 
Crime Prevention Office 
Wiltshire Police 
Community Affairs Department 
David.budd@wiltshire.pnn.police.uk 
01225 794659 
Mobile 07966 818020 

 

 

Signed:        Dated: 

Chairman of Area Board 

 

NB: It is the responsibility of the Area Board to ensure that: 

• bids are robust and well-founded   

• public money is spent appropriately and in accordance with the details 
of the bid and with any conditions placed on approval by the PRG Panel 

• the initiatives are managed well to achieve the benefits and that 
performance improvement is reported 

Page 101



Page 102



 
 

                  
 
 

Area Board Project/Councillor Initiative 
  

1. What is the project? 

 

‘Slipper Exchange’ at Marlborough Health Fair event 
 
 

2. Where is the project taking place? 

 
Marlborough Town Hall, Marlborough 
 

3. When will the project take place? 

 

11 May 2011 – from 10am to 3pm 
 

4. Please outline: 

• Community benefits 

• Evidence of need 

• Links to Community Plan 

• Community Issue 

 

Local health services have been chosen as a priority for Marlborough Area Board with the 
formation of the Local Health Forum at the area board meeting in October 2010.  Wiltshire has 
an ageing population and the provision of care and services is regarded as a high priority by 
Wiltshire Council.  
 
The JSNA (Joint Strategic Needs Assessment) for the Marlborough Area identifies the hospital 
admissions due to trips and falls. Ill fitting and worn out slippers can be the cause of some of 
these trips and falls.  
 

5. What is the desired outcome/s of this project? 

 
The slipper exchange is intended to provide new slippers, properly fitted, for some of the most 
vulnerable members of our community.  
 
The slipper exchange will also raise awareness about the need to wear the right size footwear 
and to ensure that it is in a serviceable condition.     
 
To highlight what services, local groups and activities are available to the community and to help 
people to be cared for correctly either at home or in a care home. 
 

 

Item No:16 

Page 103



 
 

 

Area Board Project/Councillor Initiative 
  

6. Who will Project Manage this project? 

 
Marlborough Area Board Councillor Jemima Milton 
Marlborough Area Board Manager Julia Densham 
 
 

7. Please confirm costs and provide quotes 

• Total project costs up to and including £5,000 - 1 quote 

• Total project costs over £5,000 -  3 quotes 

 

Up to 50 pairs of slippers for exchange to the community £500 
 

8. Additional information in support of the project 

 

This whole event is part of people being made aware of the facilities, services and activities that 
a wide range of groups, organisations, companys and local partner agencies can offer the 
community. 
 
The aim of the event is to: 

• Promote existing services, facilities and activities  

• Ask people for their comments and feedback 

• Ask people about their needs and aspirations 

• Provide clubs and organisations with an opportunity to: 
o Raise their profile locally 
o Recruit new members & supporters 

 

 

Page 104


	Agenda
	1 Chairman's Welcome and Introductions
	3 Minutes
	5 Chairman's Announcements
	2011.12 Waste Sites Consultation
	2011.12 Waste Sites Consultation attachment
	MHF Poster 3

	6 Partner Updates
	Partner Update - WF&RS
	Partner Update - NHS
	Partner Update - MADT App1
	Partner Update - MADT App2

	9 Community Resilience - Town & Parish Council Emergency Plans
	community-emergency-plan-template

	14 Community Area Grants Scheme
	15 Performance Reward Grant Application
	16 Area Board Projects

